
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere High School  
Tech Ed Dept (Auto Shop-Door #16) 

 665 Grant Street 
November 13, 2024 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider approval of the agenda

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to the
attention of the Board

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the October 16, 2024 Regular and Annual Meetings

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval

IX. Old Business
A. Consider adoption of the following as previously presented:

 5400.1 Early College Credit/Youth Options Program
 5400.1 (R) Early College Credit Program Eligibility Guidelines

X. New Business
A. Finance Committee Report

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings
 1251.1 Vandalism
 5119 Bullying
 6131 (E1) Internet Use Letter to Parent or Guardian (Delete Policy)
 6131 (R) Guidelines for Using West De Pere’s Computer Network and Internet
 6131 (R2) District Employee Guidelines for Use of Social Media and Electronic Communications
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct
 6151 Artificial Intelligence (New Policy)

C. Neola Presentation

D. 2023-2024 Year-End Goal Review

E. School Nutrition Update-Fall Health Inspections

F. Driver’s Education Program Update

G. Consider Annual Safety Drill Memos

H. Consider High School AP Biology Course

I. Consider High School Business/Marketing Courses

J. Consider Van Purchase



K. Consider Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed
$9,925,000

L. Consider Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the Question of the Approval of an Initial
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed
$9,925,000

M. Communication Plan Update

N. Consider Staffing Items

O. WASB Convention Preparation

 Attendance (January 22-24, 2025)
 Confirm Delegate and Alternate Delegate

XI. Reports and Communication

XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for the
purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may reconvene
in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the agenda.

XIII. Reconvene into open session

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session

XV. Adjourn meeting

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at 920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/94483681365?pwd=QeaH6TlBXKfiODY89joWgjbV0b30a0.1  

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 94483681365 Passcode: 850023 



 

 

 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 
October 16, 2024 

6:00 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to accept the agenda. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no board recognitions. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the September 12, 
2024 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   
Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to adopt the 
following policies as previously presented:  

 3150 Insurance Management          Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                       
 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the October 10, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borely to approve the changes to math 
courses at the High School as presented by administration. Voting Yes: 5   Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 
Summer School Coordinator, Kristin Krahn, gave the Board an update on the success of the 2024 
Summer School Program. Discussion ensued. 
 
Clint Selle, Bray Architects and Craig Sachs, Miron Construction shared an update on the High 
School Tech Ed Project. They presented to the board the updated plan and budget.  They also 
reviewed with the board a draft resolution for the possible referendum. The Board will vote on the 
referendum resolution language at the November 13th board meeting at the High School in the library. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the agreement 
making Brown and Brown the new insurance broker. Voting Yes: 5   Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 



 

 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borely to approve the language 
changes to LTD (long term disability) insurance section in the employee handbooks as presented. 
Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Jason Dorn to approve the tax levy certification as 
presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve all staffing 
items as presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen at 6:35 PM that the Board adjourn 
into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:07 PM. 
 
It was moved by Scott Borley seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the October 3, 2024 and 
the October 11, 2024 Orders of Expulsion as issued by the district’s independent hearing officer. 
Voting Yes: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Deuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen Voting No: None  Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Jason Dorn at 7:08 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
Barbara Van Deurzen 

Clerk 
 



 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 
OCTOBER 16, 2024 

 
Board Members Present: Fuss, Dorn, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel 
 

Board Members Absent: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. She announced that area media had been notified of the meeting as required by the 
open meeting law and state statue. President Fuss appointed Jason Lau as parliamentarian for the 
meeting. 
 
It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the agenda 
be approved as printed. Motion carried. 
 
President Fuss asked for nominations for chairperson for the meeting. Chuck Brehm nominated 
Jenni Fuss as the chairperson. There being no further nominations, nominations were closed. It 
was moved by Chuck Brehm and seconded by Scott Marsden that Jenni Fuss be elected 
chairperson. Motion carried. 
 
Jenni Fuss asked if anyone wanted the minutes from the 2024 Annual District Meeting read 
outload, no one requested them to be read, they are accepted as printed.  
 
Superintendent Jason Lau presented the Executive Summary. 
 
It was moved by Joseph Feldhausen and seconded by Mike Kowalczyk to dispense with the 
reading of the Clerk’s Report. Motion carried. 
 
Business Manager Jason Melotte presented the Treasurer’s Report and Proposed Budget. 
Discussion followed. 
 
It was moved by Scott Marsden and seconded by Mike Kowalczyk that the following resolution 
be adopted: Be it resolved by the qualified electors of the School District of West De Pere that 
the sum of $25,133,581 be appropriated for ensuing the school year for general school purposed 
and service.   Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Kathy Held and seconded by Russ Gerke that Board Member salaries be 
increased by 4.1%. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Scott Marsden and seconded by Russ Gerke that the 2025 Annual Meeting date 
be set for 5:30 PM on October 22, 2025 and authorize the Board to establish a different date and 
time, if needed. Motion carried. 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting as provided by law, it was moved by 
Mike Kowalczyk and seconded by Russ Gerke at 5:46 PM that the meeting be adjourned.   
Motion carried. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
����������
��	������	����	������
��
�����	�
	����������������� !"! ��#$��! #�%�&#��'�%��� #�(��!&()#!� �) *�� ��+%)�! ��&#+*� #&�#��,+%&+��#$�!%�'+((�&#��,�#� #!)(-�!#�!&�,�(!�.��'�#$��/�&#�0��1�%��2�)%*��'�3*+�)#!� �#��,%�4�#��&#+*� #�! 5�(5�4� #�! ��,�&#6&��� *)%.��7,�%!� ��&�*+%! ��#$��$!�$�&�$��(�.�)%&�! �)���%*) ���8!#$�/!&�� &! ��0�,)%#4� #��'�1+9(!��: &#%+�#!� �;*4! !&#%)#!5���+(��1:<=>��;&�&+�$-�#$��2�)%*�*!%��#&�)*4! !&#%)#!� �#���&#)9(!&$�)*4! !&#%)#!5��%+(�&�! ���4,(!) ���'�%-�) *��� $) ��4� #��'-�,�&#6&��� *)%.��,#!� &>�?$��@!�$�A�$��(�1%! �!,)(�&$)((�)*4! !&#�%�&+�$�%+(�&-��,%�4�#��#$��,%��%)4&�) *��,,�%#+ !#!�&-�) *�%�,�%#�)  +)((.�#��#$��2�)%*��'�3*+�)#!� �%��)%*! ���&#+*� #�,)%#!�!,)#!� �! -�) *�!4,%�5�4� #��'-�#$��,%��%)4>�?$�� +49�%��'��%�*!#&�#)B� �)#���''6�)4,+&�,�&#6&��� *)%.�! &#!#+#!� &�'�%�8$!�$�#$��*!&#%!�#�8!((�,).�8!((� �#��7���*�CD��,�&#&��� *)%.�&�4�&#�%��%�*!#&�,�%�,+,!(>��E�%�#$��,+%,�&�&��'��()%!'.! ��&#+*� #��,,�%#+ !#!�&�) *�! 5�(5�4� #-�&#+*� #&�) *F�%�,)%� #&��&$)((�'!%&#�4��#�8!#$�#$��,%! �!,)(�%��)%*! ��,%��%)4�!&&+�&>�A$�+(*�'+%#$�%��()%!'!�)#!� �9���%�G+!%�*-�&#+*� #&F,)%� #&�&$)((�4��#�8!#$�#$��A+,�%! #� *� #>�;'#�%�&+�$�)�4��#! �-��&#+*� #&F,)%� #&�4).�),,�)(�#��#$��2�)%*��'�3*+�)#!� �%��)%*! ��,�&#6&��� *)%.��� ��% &>��H3I;H��3E3�3JK3L�/!&�� &! �A#)#+#�&-�A��#!� �CCD>MM��01:�;*4! !&#%)#!5���+(�&�1:<=��K�NAA��3E3�3JK3L��A#+*� #�@) *9��B&��;0N1?30L�CCFMFOP���3Q:A30L�RFCRFP===-�SFCRFP==P-�SFCRFP==S-TFC<FP==<-�CPFCDFP=CR-�DFCDFP=PC-�CFCTFP=PS�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������
����
����������
��	��
��
������������	����������������� !�"#$%!&#�'$"#��()&*�+&�# !�$,,!(�-./�01�# !+(�23)""�� )4!�)�2$'$3)#+4!�567�01�8�.�0(�� +9 !(�����:&�)%%+#+0&;�# !�"#$%!&#�&!!%"�#0� )4!�)2 +!4!%�<�0(�=!##!(�9()%!"�+&�# !�"!3!2#!%��)(!)���>���7##!&%)&2!�(!?$+(!'!&#"�01�&0�$&!@2$"!%�)="!&2!"���8���� !�"#$%!&#�'$"#�,(04+%!�)�2)(!!(�0=A!2#+4!��()#+0&)3!�10(�#)*+&9�(!?$!"#!%�011B2)',$"��20$("!C0(*�)#�)�2033!9!�0(�#!2 &+2)3�2033!9!���D���E#$%!&#"�'$"#�,(04+%!�# !+(�0C&�#()&",0(#)#+0&��)&%�')+&#)+&�)�'+&+'$'�20$("!�30)%�)"��0$#3+&!%�+&�# !�"#$%!&#� )&%=00*���-���� !�"#$%!&#�C+33�=!�9()&#!%�,!('+""+0&�10(��20&#+&$!%�,)(#+2+,)#+0&�+&�# !�,(09()'�0&3F�+1�)33��,(!4+0$"�"!'!"#!(G#(+'!"#!(�20$("!C0(*�+"�"$22!""1$33F�20',3!#!%���H���I+&)3�),,(04)3�C+33�=!�9()&#!%�10330C+&9�J6:��9$+%!3+&!"��7&F�"#$%!&#�%!&+!%�,)(#+2+,)#+0&�+&��# !�,(09()'�C+33�=!�9+4!&�)�20,F�01�# !+(�),,!)3�(+9 #"���7JK6�LJM�8G�NG.8��OLP:LQLJM�-GDG.D��OLP:ELJM���G�-G�N;��>G�RG�N;�NG>.>.;��G�HG>.>8�



 
 
 

                                         SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
November 7, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 

I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 

 II. Curriculum items  
 High School AP Biology 
 High School Business/Marketing Courses       

                              High School Principal, Dr. Gerke, reviewed the requested changes for AP Biology and the 
Business/Marketing Courses at the High School 

 
  III.       Review the following for Board adoption:  

 5400.1 Early College Credit/Youth Options Program 

 5400.1 (R) Early College Credit Program Eligibility Guidelines 

      Reviewed for Adoption on 11/13/2024 
          

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 1251.1 Vandalism 

 5119 Bullying  
 6131 (E1) Internet Use Letter to Parent or Guardian (Delete Policy) 
 6131 (R) Guidelines for Using West De Pere’s Computer Network and Internet 
 6131 (R2) District Employee Guidelines for Use of Social Media and Electronic Communications  
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 
 6151 Artificial Intelligence (New Policy) 

 
                                                                    Committee reviewed. Present for First Reading on 11/13/2024 

 

  V. Next meeting date: December 5, 2024 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting -7:42 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������������������� �!"��#��$�%�����&�%�'$� �%&�( $�)�)*��%�!"��#��+!,����$�+(��)� ��(���'�-�$�*���#���.!(�$�!"��$'�(��! ��!��!!+��(���� ���+!��� -�( ��� ��$� �%�!"��( $(,�%)��!�+�!+�����*�,! -� -��!���#��$�%������( $��#�� ()�/%0�!"��#��+��%! �!��+��%! %�*�,����$��!�*����%+! %�*,�1��(�#��)+,!�����!"��#��$�%������%#(,,���+!����!��#��+�� ��+(,�!"��#��%�#!!,�������� ��$� ��!"��( $(,�%)�2 !3 �( $���#�� ()�%�!"��#!%����%+! %�*,�1��4��%! %���+!��� -��( $(,�%)�3�,,���)(� �( ! �)!'%�(���#�������5'�%�1��6#��7'+��� �� $� ���%�('�#!����$��!�%�- �(����)� (,��!)+,(� ��( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%�(-(� %���+��+���(�!�%�!"��( $(,�%)�(-(� %��%�#!!,�+�!+����&�( $��!�$�,�-(���('�#!������!�%�- ��!)+,(� �%��( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%1��8 ��%�'$� ��"!' $�-'�,���!"�( ��"!�)�!"��( $(,�%)�!��$�"(��)� ��!"�%�#!!,�+�!+�����)(��*���%'%+� $�$�( $���%���'��! �3�,,�*��%!'-#�1�8�+(�� ���! "��� ���( $9!��,�-(,���"���(,�3�,,�$����)� ����#��"� (,���%!,'��! 1��4(�� �%�( $�%�'$� �%�3�,,�*��)($��(3(���!"��#��,�-(,��)+,��(��! %�� �!,��$1�:�%�! %� �,(3��+�!��$�%��#(��(�+(�� ���%�,�(*,��"!���#��3�,,"',�$�%��'���! �!"�+�!+�����*��(�)� !��3��#� ��#������'%�!$��!���! ��!,1��6#�%�+!,����(,%!�(++,��%��!���*���( $(,�%)1�;�*���( $(,�%)��%��#��$�,�*��(���)(,���!'%��$�%��'���! �!"�$�-��(,�+�!+������!��('%��$()(-��!��$�%�'+��! �3��#� !�)! ��(���-(� 1��<�=8<�>�?�>�@;�A�:�%1�7�(�1�71�BCD1EFD�;����!"�G��4����H�$� ( ����844>HI�GA�JE9JD9BE��>�IK7�GA�J9JB9CE&�L9JM9CB&�B9NE9CB��>�IK�:�GA�O9JJ��>�IK7�GA�C9ND9NENF�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������������������ �!"�#$�%�$&�"�''$##���#��(��)$�$%*���&���+�(�&$#$)�+�(���!"#$)�+��%��%!�#!�$%*����!"�#$�%�,��%)$��%'�%#������,,����$#&�&#!��%#&-������������%"�!��*�&�#���(��'�#$�%����(�&$#$)���$%#��(��&�%�,���,�#$�%&�.�#/��%�'�'.��&����#���&"���,�"�''!%$#0-��!,,0$%*�#�/������&#!��%#+��/��#����.0��#����&#!��%#&+�&#���+����#�$���(��#$�&�$&�&#�$"#,0�(���$.$#����%��/$,,�%�#�.��#�,���#��-����$&�(���$.$#$�%�$%",!��&�(�0&$"�,+�)��.�,+��%��(&0"��,�*$"�,��.!&�-�����������/$,,�%�#�#�,���#����%0�*�&#!��&+�"�''�%#&+�#����#&+�����"#$�%&�/�$"��"�!&�����#����#�%�#��"�!&��.��$,0����'�����(��&�%�,���*����#$�%-���!,,0$%*�.���)$���$&�(���$.$#���$%��,,�&"���,&+�.!$,�$%*&+�(��(��#0+��%����!"�#$�%�,��%)$��%'�%#&+��$%",!�$%*��%0�(��(��#0����)��$",���/%��+�,��&��+����!&���.0�#���&"���,��$&#�$"#-���$&�$%",!��&��(!.,$"�#��%&(��#�#$�%���*!,��,0�!&���.0�&#!��%#&�#��*��#���%�����'�&"���,-� �!"�#$�%�,���%)$��%'�%#&�$%",!��+�.!#�����%�#�,$'$#���#�+��)��0��"#$)$#0�!%����&"���,�&!(��)$&$�%-��1%&#�%"�&�����.!,,0$%*�#��#��""!���!#&$��������*!,���&"���,���!�&�����!#&$������&"���,�&(�%&������"#$)$#$�&��#��#�������(��#���#��&"���,��$&#�$"#����$"$�,&�/$,,�.�����������#��,�"�,�,�/��%���"�'�%#-���!,,0$%*�$&���,$.���#�����$%#�%#$�%�,�.���)$���!&$%*�/���&�����"#$�%&+�$%#�%����#��"�!&������+��$%#$'$��#$�%�������'-��!,,0$%*�'�0�.������(��#���.���)$����%��$%)�,)�&��%�$'.�,�%"�����(�/��-��2!�#���'���+�$#�'�0�.��&��$�!&��%�!*��#��%�*�#$)�,0�$'(�"#���&#!��%#3&���!"�#$�%�,+�(�0&$"�,������'�#$�%�,�/�,,�.�$%*-�����.���)$���'�0�.��'�#$)�#���.0��%��"#!�,����(��"�$)����$&#$%*!$&�$%*��"����"#��$&#$"+�&!"���&+�.!#�%�#�,$'$#���#�4��*�5�%�#$�%�,���$*$%5���"�5��#�%$"$#05���,$*$�%5�*�%���5��*�%����$��%#$#05�&�6!�,���$�%#�#$�%5�(�0&$"�,��##�$.!#�&5�(�0&$"�,����'�%#�,��.$,$#0�����$&�.$,$#05���%��&�"$�,+��"�%�'$"������'$,0�&#�#!&+�.!#�'�0�%�#�.��'�#$)�#���.0�#��&��"����"#��$&#$"&-���!,,0$%*�$&������'����$%#$'$��#$�%��%������&&'�%#+��,#��!*��$#�%����%�#�.��.�&����%��%0����#����,�*�,,0�(��#�"#���"����"#��$&#$"&-�1#�$%",!��&+�.!#�$&�%�#�%�"�&&��$,0�,$'$#���#��&!"��.���)$��&��&��&#�,7$%*+�"0.��.!,,0$%*+�$%#$'$��#$%*+�'�%�"$%*+�"���"$%*+�%�'�8"�,,$%*+�#�!%#$%*+�'�7$%*��#����#&+��%����9$%*-�:�'���6�'(,�&����.!,,0$%*����4��;-��<�0&$"�,�=��$##$%*+�7$"7$%*+�&($##$%*+�(!&�$%*+�(!,,$%*+�#�7$%*��%�>�����'�*$%*�(��&�%�,��.�,�%*$%*&�����6#��#$%*�'�%�0+�.,�"7$%*����$'(��$%*�&#!��%#�'�)�'�%#+�!%/�,"�'���(�0&$"�,�"�%#�"#-���-��?��.�,�=�#�!%#$%*+�'�,$"$�!&�#��&$%*+�$%&!,#$%*+�%�'��"�,,$%*+�'�7$%*�#����#&-��@-��<&0"��,�*$"�,�=�&(����$%*��!'��&+�'�%$(!,�#$%*�&�"$�,���,�#$�%&�$(&+�"���"$�%+������%*�*$%*�$%�&�"$�,��6",!&$�%>&�!%%$%*+��6#��#$�%+����$%#$'$��#$�%-��A-��B@0.��.!,,0$%*B�=�#���!&�����$%���'�#$�%��%��"�''!%$"�#$�%�#�"�%�,�*$�&�&!"���&���8'�$,+�"�,,�(��%���%��#�6#�'�&&�*�&+�$%&#�%#�'�&&�*$%*�C1DE+�����'�#��0�(��&�%�,��/�.&$#�&+�����'�#��0��%,$%��(��&�%�,�(�,,$%*�/�.&$#�&��%���,,����'&����:�"$�,�D��$�-�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������������������� !"#$%&'()%&*�+(,-"&($�'&-�$('..� '/�&%(�) !"#$%&'("�%(0"#$�%&�$%1)'2� "-)'�%#�'&/��%(0"#�"2"1(#%&)1�1%  ,&)1'()%&��+(,-"&($�'&-�$('..� '/�&%(�1#"'("�'�.'3"�'11%,&(�%.�(0"��$10%%24�'�$('..� " 5"#4�%#�%(0"#�$(,-"&($4�%#�$10%%2*#"2'("-�%#6'&)7'()%&$���+(,-"&($�'&-��$('..�80%�'#"�.%,&-�(%�5"�1#"'(%#$�%.�%#�)&�!%$$"$$)%&�%.�2%6)&�)&.%# '()%&�%.�.'3"��'11%,&($�'&-�$(,-"&($�'&-�$('..�80%�3&%8)&62/�)&("#'1(�8)(0�.'3"�'11%,&($�%.�(0"�$10%%24��'�$('..� " 5"#4�'&%(0"#�$(,-"&(4�%#�$10%%2*#"2'("-�%#6'&)7'()%&� '/�5"�$,59"1(�(%�$10%%2��-)$1)!2)&"���:' !2"$�)&12,-"�;5,(�&%(�2) )("-�(%<=�&' "4�) '6"4�>%)1"4�"(1��+(,-"&($�'&-��$('..�80%�5#)&6�(0")#�%8&�-">)1"$�(%�$10%%2�'#"�$,59"1(�(%�#"'$%&'52"�$"'#10�).�$,$!)1)%&��'#)$"$�(0'(�(0"�-">)1"�1%&(')&$�">)-"&1"�%.�'�>)%2'()%&�%.�(0)$�!%2)1/�%#�(0"�2'8���?&/�$(,-"&(�(0'(�5"2)">"$�$@0"�0'$�5""&�%#�)$�(0"�>)1() �%.�5,22/)&6�$0%,2-�)  "-)'("2/�#"!%#(�(0"��$)(,'()%&�(%�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�%#�'$$)$('&(�!#)&1)!'24�%#�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#��B0"�$(,-"&(�� '/�'2$%�#"!%#(�1%&1"#&$�(%�'�("'10"#�%#�1%,&$"2%#�80%�8)22�5"�#"$!%&$)52"�.%#�&%()./)&6�(0"��'!!#%!#)'("�'- )&)$(#'(%#�%#�C%'#-�%..)1)'2��D% !2')&($�'6')&$(�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�$0%,2-�5"��.)2"-�8)(0�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#��D% !2')&($�'6')&$(�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#�$0%,2-�5"��.)2"-�8)(0�(0"�C%'#-�E#"$)-"&(����>"#/�$(,-"&(�)$�"&1%,#'6"-�(%�#"!%#(�'&/�$)(,'()%&�(0'(�(0"/�5"2)">"�(%�5"�'66#"$$)>"�5"0'>)%#��-)#"1("-�(%8'#-�'�$(,-"&(��F"!%#($� '/�5"� '-"�(%�(0%$"�)-"&().)"-�'5%>"���?22�$10%%2�$('..� " 5"#$�'&-�$10%%2�%..)1)'2$�80%�%5$"#>"�%#�5"1% "�'8'#"�%.�'1($�%.�5,22/)&6��'#"�#"G,)#"-�(%�#"!%#(�(0"$"�'1($�(%�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�%#�'$$)$('&(�!#)&1)!'24�%#�(0"�A)$(#)1(��?- )&)$(#'(%#���F"!%#($�%.�5,22/)&6� '/�5"� '-"�>"#5'22/�%#�)&�8#)()&6�'&-� '/�5"� '-"�1%&.)-"&()'22/��?22��$,10�#"!%#($4�80"(0"#�>"#5'2�%#�)&�8#)()&64�8)22�5"�('3"&�$"#)%,$2/�'&-�'�12"'#�'11%,&(�%.�(0"��)&1)-"&(�)$�(%�5"�-%1, "&("-��?�8#)(("&�#"1%#-�%.�(0"�#"!%#(4�)&12,-)&6�'22�!"#()&"&(�-"(')2$4�8)22��5"� '-"�5/�(0"�#"1)!)"&(�%.�(0"�#"!%#(���?22�1% !2')&($�'5%,(�5"0'>)%#�(0'(� '/�>)%2'("�(0)$�!%2)1/�$0'22�5"�)&>"$()6'("-�!#% !(2/�5/�(0"��5,)2-)&6�E#)&1)!'2�%#�0)$�%#�0"#�-"$)6&""��B0"�$('..� " 5"#�80%�)$�)&>"$()6'()&6�(0"�#"!%#(�%.��5,22/)&6�$0'22�)&("#>)"8�(0"�>)1() ;$<�%.�(0"�'22"6"-�5,22/)&6�'&-�1%22"1(�80'(">"#�%(0"#��)&.%# '()%&�)$�&"1"$$'#/�(%�-"("# )&"�(0"�.'1($�'&-�(0"�$"#)%,$&"$$�%.�(0"�#"!%#(���E'#"&($�'&-@%#�6,'#-)'&$�%.�"'10�!,!)2�)&>%2>"-�)&�(0"�5,22/)&6�#"!%#(�8)22�5"�&%().)"-�!#)%#�(%�(0"��1%&12,$)%&�%.�(0"�)&>"$()6'()%&��B0"�-)$(#)1(�$0'22� ')&(')&�(0"�1%&.)-"&()'2)(/�%.�(0"�#"!%#(�'&-��'&/�#"2'("-�!,!)2�#"1%#-$�(%�(0"�":("&(�#"G,)#"-�5/�2'8��



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������������� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#��"#)%�� '��*+,,-"#&� '%�(..+//!)0�"��1",,�/!%+,��"#�2/(32��'#)�'22/(2/"'�!��/!3!)"',�'#)4(/�)"%."2,"#'/-�'.�"(#5�6 "%�3'-�"#.,+)!�%�+)!#��/!2/"3'#)0�%+%2!#%"(#0�(/�2(%%"*,!��!72+,%"(#��(/�%�+)!#�%0�+2��(�)"%. '/&!��(/�!32,(-!!%0�!7.,+%"(#��(/�2'/!#�%0�&+!%�%0�$(,+#�!!/%0��'#)�.(#�/'.�(/%0�'#)�/!3($',��/(3�'#-�(��"."',�2(%"�"(#�(/�/!%"&#'�"(#��(/�8('/)�3!3*!/%5���#)"$")+',%�3'-�',%(�*!�/!�!//!)��(�,'1�!#�(/.!3!#��(��"."',%5��6 !�.(32,'"#'#��% ',,�*!�#(�"�"!)�(��� !��"#)"#&%�(��� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#0�'#)�'%�'22/(2/"'�!0�� '���/!3!)"',�'.�"(#� '%�*!!#��'9!#5��6 "%�2(,".-�% ',,�#(��*!�"#�!/2/!�!)��(�"#�/"#&!�+2(#�� !�:"/%��;3!#)3!#��/"& �%�(��%�+)!#�%�<"5!50���(�2/( "*"��'�/!'%(#!)�'#)�."$",�!7. '#&!�(��(2"#"(#%0�(/�)!*'�!0�� '��"%�.(#)+.�!)�'��'22/(2/"'�!���"3!%�'#)�2,'.!%�)+/"#&�� !�%. ((,�)'-�'#)�"%�2/(�!.�!)�*-�=�'�!�(/�:!)!/',�,'1>5��?!�',"'�"(#�'&'"#%��'#-�2!/%(#�1 (�/!2(/�%0�"%�� (+& ���(� '$!�/!2(/�!)0��",!%�'�.(32,'"#�0�(/��(� !/1"%!�2'/�"."2'�!%�"#�'#�"#$!%�"&'�"(#�(/�"#@+"/-�.(#.!/#"#&�',,!&'�"(#%�(��*+,,-"#&�"%��2/( "*"�!)�'#)�1",,�#(��*!��(,!/'�!)5�=+. �/!�',"'�"(#�% ',,�*!�.(#%")!/!)�'�%!/"(+%�$"(,'�"(#�(���8('/)�2(,".-�'#)�"#)!2!#)!#��(��1 !� !/�'�.(32,'"#��"%�%+*%�'#�"'�!)5�=+%2!.�!)�/!�',"'�"(#��% (+,)�*!�/!2(/�!)�"#�� !�%'3!�3'##!/�'%�*+,,-"#&5�A'9"#&�"#�!#�"(#',,-��',%!�/!2(/�%�'*(+���*+,,-"#&��(/�� !�2+/2(%!�(��&!��"#&�%(3!(#!�"#��/(+*,!�"%�%"3",'/,-�2/( "*"�!)�'#)�1",,�#(��*!���(,!/'�!)5�?!�',"'�"(#�'#)�"#�!#�"(#',,-�3'9"#&�'��',%!�/!2(/��3'-�/!%+,��"#�)"%."2,"#'/-�'.�"(#�'%��"#)".'�!)�'*($!5���BCDE�FG���HC�I��CEJC�F��6 !�=. ((,�K"%�/".��1",,�/!%2!.��� !�2/"$'.-�(��� !�.(32,'"#'#�0�� !�"#)"$")+',<%>�'&'"#%��1 (�� !��.(32,'"#��"%��",!)0�'#)�� !�1"�#!%%!%�'%�3+. �'%�2(%%"*,!0�.(#%"%�!#��1"� �� !�8('/)L%�,!&',��(*,"&'�"(#%��(�"#$!%�"&'�!0��(��'9!�'22/(2/"'�!�'.�"(#0�'#)��(�.(#�(/3��(�'#-�)"%.($!/-�(/��)"%.,(%+/!�(*,"&'�"(#%5�;,,�/!.(/)%�&!#!/'�!)�+#)!/�� "%�2(,".-�'#)�"�%�/!,'�!)�')3"#"%�/'�"$!��&+")!,"#!%�% ',,�*!�3'"#�'"#!)�'%�.(#�")!#�"',��(�� !�!7�!#��2!/3"��!)�*-�,'15�6(�� !�!7�!#���'22/(2/"'�!�"#�.(#)+.�"#&�'�� (/(+& �"#$!%�"&'�"(#�'#)4(/�'%�,!&',,-�2!/3"��!)0�.(#�")!#�"',"�-��1",,�*!�3'"#�'"#!)�)+/"#&�� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#�2/(.!%%5�����CHC�E�C����M(�".!�(��� "%�2(,".-�1",,�*!�'##+',,-�)"%�/"*+�!)��(�',,�%�+)!#�%�!#/(,,!)�"#�� !�%. ((,�)"%�/".�0��� !"/�2'/!#�%�'#)4(/�&+'/)"'#%�'#)�!32,(-!!%5�6 !�2(,".-�1",,�',%(�*!�)"%�/"*+�!)��(�(/&'#"N'�"(#%��"#�� !�.(33+#"�-� '$"#&�.((2!/'�"$!�'&/!!3!#�%�1"� �� !�%. ((,%5�;))"�"(#',,-0�� !�2(,".-�1",,�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������������� !"�#�$%�& %!�$&' '!�( &)"$ %!�$%�)((�!&*  (��'$(#$%+!�)%#�#��),"-�%"!�.$"*$%�"*��/$!",$&"��)%#�#$!&'!!�#�.$"*�!"'#�%"!0�)!�.�((�)!�$%& ,� ,)"�#�$%" �"*��"�)&*�,0�!"'#�%"0�)%#���),�%"1+'),#$)%�*)%#�  2!3�4")"��)%#�5�#�,)(�,$+*"!�� !"�,!� %�#$!&,$-$%)"$ %�)%#�*),)!!-�%"��!*)((�)(! ����� !"�#�)"��)&*��'$(#$%+3�6*��!&*  (�#$!",$&"�.$((�)(! ��, 7$#��)�& �8� 9�"*��� ($&8�" ��)%8���,! %�.* �,�:'�!"!�$"3��
;��<�=�>�
;?�<�=��@�& ,#!�.$((����-)$%")$%�#� %�"*��%'-��,�)%#�"8��!� 9�,�� ,"!�-)#�0�)%#�!)%&"$ %!�$-� !�#�9 ,��$%&$#�%"!�9 '%#�" ����$%�7$ ()"$ %� 9�"*���'((8$%+�� ($&83��A%�)%%')(�!'--),8�,�� ,"�!*)((�����,��),�#�)%#��,�!�%"�#�" �"*��!&*  (�� ),#0�.*$&*�$%&('#�!��",�%#!�$%��'((8$%+���*)7$ ,�)%#�,�& --�%#)"$ %!� %�* .�" �9',"*�,�,�#'&���'((8$%+���*)7$ ,3��6*��)%%')(�,�� ,"�.$((����)7)$()�(��" �"*���'�($&3���B�C�D���C���	<CD�D�E��F%�!'�� ,"� 9�"*$!�� ($&80�"*��G ),#��, - "�!��,�7�%")"$7���#'&)"$ %)(�-�)!',�!�" �&,�)"��+,�)"�,��).),�%�!!� 9��'((8$%+���*)7$ ,3�6*��/$!",$&"�A#-$%$!",)" ,� ,�#�!$+%���!*)((��, 7$#��)��, �,$)"���",)$%$%+�" �)((�-�-��,!� 9�"*��4&*  (�/$!",$&"�& --'%$"8�,�()"�#�" �"*��$-�(�-�%")"$ %� 9�"*$!��� ($&8�)%#�$"!�)&& -�)%8$%+�)#-$%$!",)"$7��+'$#�($%�!3�A((�",)$%$%+�,�+),#$%+�"*��G ),#H!�� ($&8��)%#�)#-$%$!",)"$7��+'$#�($%�!� %��'((8$%+�.$((����)+��)%#�& %"�%"�)��, �,$)"�3�6*��& -�()$%"���, &�#',���!")�($!*�#��8�"*��/$!",$&"�A#-$%$!",)" ,�)%#�!�"�9 ,"*�$%�A#-$%$!",)"$7��I'$#�($%�!��!*)((����9 (( .�#3��JKIAJ�@K5K@KLMKN� �O$!& %!$%�4")"'"��PPQ3RS��M@T44�@K5K@KLMKN� �UPPVW4"'#�%"�L %#$!&,$-$%)"$ %��RPPVW4")99�L %#$!&,$-$%)"$ %��RPPVXKY�1�UPPVXKYW/$!&,$-$%)"$ %�M -�()$%"�5 ,-��A/TZ6K/N�[1\]1P]��@K̂ F4K/NV1PV1\]\]0�Q1P\1\]\]�



���	

���������
�������������� ����������������������������
�������
���������������� !��� �"�#�" $��%"�&'�"()�$*��+�'( $�,�%-��. �+/.%%0��),�")/��%-�1 ,��� �# " �.�2 ��// ,,��%���3)( �2�") �4�%-�)$-%"5��)%$�2)����. �)$� "$ ���."%'6.��. �', �%-�( 2)/ ,����,/.%%07�8%�6�)$��// ,,��%��.),�)$-%"5��)%$*���,�'( $���5',��-)",��%9��)$��. �: "5),,)%$�%-����:�" $�;6'�"()�$7�# "5),,)%$�),�6"�$� (�94��. �,/.%%0�(),�")/���3. $��. �<// :��90 �=, �# "5),,)%$��$(�> 0 �, �<6"  5 $��-%"5�),�,)6$ (�94��. �,�'( $���$(���. �#�" $�;&'�"()�$��$(�" �'"$ (��%��. �,�'( $�?,�:")$/):�07��=,)$6��. �)$� "$ �*�( 2)/ ,��00%3��// ,,��%�0)9"�") ,*�(���9�, ,*�9'00 �)$�9%�"(,*��$(�%�. "�', ",*��%$���3%"0(3)( �9�,),7�@%'�,.%'0(�9 ��3�" ��.���,%5 �%-��. �5�� ")�0�A2)���. �)$� "$ �B�5�4�$%���9 �/%$,)( " (��%�9 �%-� ('/��)%$�0�2�0' �)$��. �/%$� C��%-��. �,/.%%0�, ��)$6��$(�/'"")/'0�"��,��$(�"(,��$(�%9D /�)2 ,7�E��),�:%,,)90 �,�'( $�,�5�4�-)$(��// ,,��%�)$-%"5��)%$��.���5�4�9 ��)$�//'"�� *�( -�5��%"4*�%-- $,)2 *�%"�)00 6�07��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��" F' ,�,�:�" $�,;6'�"()�$,��%�6"�$��: "5),,)%$��%��. �(),�")/���%�:"%2)( ��// ,,���%�/%5:'� "�,%-�3�" ��$(�$ �3%"G,��$(*�)$��(()�)%$*��%�" 0 �, ��. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��-"%5��$4��0)�9)0)�4��"),)$6�-"%5�,'/.��// ,,7��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��-  0,�,�'( $���// ,,��%��. �)$-%"5��)%$*�" ,%'"/ ,*��$(�%�. "�,�'( $�,��"%'$(���. �3%"0(*�-�"� C/  (,�:%� $�)�0�(),�(2�$��6 ,��%��. �', �%-�/%5:'� "�� /.$%0%647�#�" $�,*��6'�"()�$,*��$(�,�'( $�,��" �" ,:%$,)90 �-%"�,'::%"�)$6��. �:"%: "� �.)/�0��$(�0 6�0�,��$(�"(,��00��,�'( $�,�5',��-%00%3�3.)/.��" �)$��//%"(�$/ �3)�.�+/.%%0��),�")/��%-�1 ,��� �# " �:%0)/) ,��$(��,/.%%0�"'0 ,��$(�:"%/ ('" ,7�#0 �, �" �(��. �����/. (�5�� ")�0,��$(�" 2) 3��. 5�3)�.�4%'"��/.)0(A" $B7��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��" F')" ,�4%'"�,)6$��'" �%$��. �: "5),,)%$��$(�" 0 �, �-%"5�9 -%" �4%'"�/.)0(��3)00�9 �6)2 $��// ,,��%�/%5:'� "�,%-�3�" ��$(�$ �3%"G,��2�)0�90 ��."%'6.��. �+/.%%0��),�")/��%-��1 ,��� �# " 7��#0 �, �/%$��/��4%'"�:")$/):�0�)-�4%'�.�2 ��$4�F' ,�)%$,�/%$/ "$)$6��.),�5��� "7��+)$/ " 04*��+': ")$� $( $��



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	���������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�+(,�-(��!(���+##����+!��&!$.-,�,�/$!��0��1�(�/-��$/���',�(���+(,����+//�/$!�+#+,�%-#�&'!&$���2�3��!��+!��!��&$(�-14��/$!��0�-!�1�0+.-$!�+(,�#$%%'(-#+�-$(��)0-4���'�-(5��-��!-#����#0($4$562�7��89:;<=>?�@A>�BCC>;=DEC>���#!��(�+#*($)4�,5-(5�+,0�!�(#���$��0-���&$4-#6�+&&�+!��$(�+44�#$%&'��!��&!-$!��$�4$55-(5�$(2�F(�+,,-�-$(G�+44�/+%-4-����-5(�+�,$#'%�(���+#*($)4�,5-(5�+,0�!�(#��1�/$!��1�-(5�-��'�,�+�#0!$%�1$$*�$!�1�-(5�+44$)�,��$�'�-4-H��,-��!-#�����#0($4$562�I0��/$44$)-(5�5'-,�4-(���0+.��1��(����+14-�0�,��$��0+��,�.-#���#+(�1��'��,�/!��46G���+/�46G�+(,��//-#-�(�46J��+2�K��&�#��$�0�!�2��123����0+!�,�!��$'!#���)-��462��-4-5�(���//$!��%'���1��%+,���$�#$(��!.���!��$'!#��2�L-2�2�/!�M'�(�46�,�4�����%+-4��+(,�'('��,�/-4���+(,��'!(�$//�'('��,���M'-&%�(�N2��#23���4+(5'+5���0+��-��+&&!$&!-+���-(��0���#0$$4�#$%%'(-�62��,2 '!#0+���$/�&!$,'#���$!���!.-#���$(4-(��-��&!$0-1-��,�'(4�����0�6�+!��/$!���,'#+�-$(+4�&'!&$����+(,�&!-$!�+&&!$.+4�-��!�#�-.�,2���23���$/��0��(��)$!*�/$!�#$%%�!#-+4�+#�-.-�6G�&!$,'#��+,.�!�-��%�(�G�&$4-�-#+4��4$116-(5G�$!�0+!+��%�(��$/���',�(��G���+//�$!�$�0�!���-����!-#�46�&!$0-1-��,��2��O#0$$4�,�.-#���-(��!+#��)-�0��������� �!�"��(��)$!*�-(/!+��!'#�'!��-(�-(.-�-14��1'��#+!�/'446��,��-5(�,�)+6�2�I0�!�/$!�J��+2��P$�+4��!+�-$(���0$'4,�1��%+,���$��0��0+!,�,!-.���$/�+(6��#0$$4�,�.-#���$!���!.�!�J��,$("��#0+(5��+,%-(-��!+�-.������-(5�G�+,,�$!�,�4����&!$5!+%�G�#0+(5��$&�!+�-(5���6���%�Q�+(,�,$("��!'(�&!$5!+%��/!$%�%�,-+�L�252�,-�*�G�R�S�T�"�G�3OU�,!-.��N��)-�0$'��&�!%-��-$(�$/��0��(��)$!*��6���%�+,%-(-��!+�$!�2��12��I0��'���$/��E9EV>W<CD=X9EDY���-���G�-(#4',-(5�1'��($���4-%-��,��$G�5+%��G�-(��!(����#0+��G�14$5�G�)-*-�G�+(,�'(%$,�!+��,�/$!'%��-��+(�-(+&&!$&!-+���'���$/�#$%&'��!��!��$'!#���+(,�-��($��+44$)�,2��#2��F��-��-%&!$&�!�+(,�-44�5+4��$�#$&6�&!$5!+%�G��+%&�!�)-�0�0+!,)+!�G�+4��!�/-4��G�$!���(��!�#�!�+-(�+!�+��$/��������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�)-�0$'��+'�0$!-H+�-$(2��,2��7(6�+(,�+44��$/�)+!��$!�-(��!(����'1�#!-&�-$(��%'���1��+&&!$.�,�/$!�#$%&+�-1-4-�6��)-�0��������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�1�/$!��&'!#0+�-(52���2���$�($��,-�!'&���0��'���$/��0��(��)$!*�L�252�,$)(4$+,-(5�$!�'&4$+,-(5�/-4���$/�+(6���6&��-(#4',-(5G�1'��($��4-%-��,��$G���!�+%-(5�%'�-#G�.-,�$G�$!�+&&4-#+�-$(�N2��/2��P$�'(+'�0$!-H�,�+##���G�-(#4',-(5��$Z#+44�,�[0+#*-(5"�+(,�$�0�!�'(4+)/'4��+#�-.-�-��2��52��P$�'(+'�0$!-H�,�,-�#4$�'!�G�'��G�+(,S$!�,-���%-(+�-$(�$/�&�!�$(+4�-,�(�-/-#+�-$(��!�5+!,-(5�%-($!�2��02�� !$0-1-��,�+#�-.-�6�-(#4',��G�1'��-��($��4-%-��,��$G�+##�����$�%+��!-+4�,��%�,��\$1�#�(�]G�\#0-4,�&$!($5!+&06]G�$!�\0+!%/'4��$�%-($!�]2�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !��"#$ % $&'(()�'** +#,$�$,% -,*�'.,�/0�1,�&*,$�1)�/2'/� #$ % $&'(�0#()�3*/'44�5')�#0/��'((06�*/&$,#/*�/0�&*,�*/'44�$,% -,*7!�8*,.*�'.,�.,*90#* 1(,�40.�$'5'+,�/2'/�5')�1,�� #-&..,$�1)�'#0/2,.�&*,.:�'*�0&/( #,$� #�/2,�$,% -,�2'#$100;!�����<=>?=��=<��@��A<?<=B��C#)�&*,.� #�% 0('/ 0#�04��/2 *�90( -)�6 ((�1,�*&1D,-/�/0�$ *- 9( #'.)��'-/ 0#:�62 -2�5')� #-(&$,:�1&/�#0/�( 5 /,$�/0�.,*/ /&/ 0#�40.�'#)�'#$�'((�$'5'+,*:�(0**�04�$,% -,��&*,�9. % (,+,*:�*&*9,#* 0#:�,E9&(* 0#:�'#$�.,4,..'(�/0�(0-'(�'&/20. / ,*�40.�4&./2,.�(,+'(�'-/ 0#!��C#)�&*,.�$,# ,$�'--,**�$&,�/0�5 *&*,�6 ((�1,�.,*90#* 1(,�40.�4 #$ #+�'(/,.#'/ %,*�40.�-059(,/ #+��/2, .�/'*;*!���F<<G�H�<B��I,*9,-/�/2,�-0#4 $,#/ '( /)�04�9'**60.$*!��J0�#0/�'//,59/�/0�(0+�0#�'*�'#)0#,�,(*,!��8*,.*�6 ((�;,,9�'((�9'**60.$*�-0#4 $,#/ '(�'#$�#0/�'--,** 1(,�/0�0/2,.*!�K/'44�6 ((�-2'#+,��9'**60.$*�.,+&('.()�'*�.,L& .,$!�M2'#+,�)0&.�9'**60.$�0.�'*;�/0�2'%,�)0&.�9'**60.$�-2'#+,$��62,#�)0&�/2 #;�*05,0#,�,(*,�5')�;#06� /:�'#$�#0/ 4)�'�/,'-2,.�0.�'$5 # */.'/0.� 4�)0&�*&*9,-/��9'**60.$*�'.,�1, #+�'1&*,$!��N=��H��A����OO?�A�F�A��B��P2,�*'5,�.&(,*�04�- % ( /)��40.�*9,'; #+�0.�6. / #+�'99()!�Q,40.,��)0&�*,#$�'�5,**'+,:�.,'$� /�0%,.�/0�1,�*&.,� /�-055&# -'/,*�/2,�-0#/,#/�'#$�/0#,�)0&�6'#/�/2,��.,-, %,.�/0�.,'$!�J0#R/�*,#$�&##,-,**'.)�5,**'+,*�/2'/�6'*/,�/2,�.,-, %,.R*�/ 5,:�'#$�$0#R/�&*,��&9�&##,-,**'.)�9'9,.�9. #/ #+�)0&.�5,**'+,*�&#(,**�)0&�#,,$�/2,5�40.�'�-('**!��'!��P2,�K-200(�J */. -/�04�S,*/�J,�T,.,�9')*�40.�*/'44�,5' (�'--0&#/*:�62 -2�'.,��9.0% $,$�40.�)0&�/0�-0#$&-/�)0&.�60.;!�U 5 /,$�&*,�04�,5' (�40.�9,.*0#'(�.,'*0#*�� *�'--,9/'1(,!��1!��J */. -/�'$5 # */,.,$�*/&$,#/�,5' (�'--0&#/*�'.,�9.0% $,$�40.�*/&$,#/*� #�+.'$,*��V��W��XY�'#$�'.,�/0�1,�&*,$�0#()�40.�,$&-'/ 0#'(�.,('/,$��9&.90*,*!��-!��Z0&.�5,**'+,*�'#$�'--0&#/W'**0- '/,$�-0#/,#/�'.,�9.09,./)�04�/2,�*-200(�$ */. -/!��P2,�J */. -/�.,/' #*�/2,�. +2/�/0�.,% ,6:�'&$ /:� #/,.-,9/:�'--,**�'#$�$ *-(0*,�'((��5,**'+,*�-.,'/,$:�*,#/:�'#$�.,-, %,$�0%,.�/2,�,5' (�*)*/,5�'*�#,-,**'.)!��$!��8#'--,9/'1(,�&*,�04�/2,�,5' (�*)*/,5�60&($� #-(&$,�9'** #+�0#�-2' #�5' (:�D0;,*:��( #;*�/0�#0#W,$&-'/ 0#'(�6,1* /,*:�*9'5:�'# 5'/ 0#*:�20'E�% .&*�6'.# #+*:�,/-!��,!��M2'/�.005�'--,**�0.�$ .,-/�,(,-/.0# -�5,**'+ #+�3 #-(&$ #+� #*/'#/�5,**'+ #+7� *��9.02 1 /,$�&#(,**�/2,.,� *�'�$ .,-/�,$&-'/ 0#'(�9&.90*,�'#$�'99.0%'(� *�+.'#/,$�1)��'�*-200(�*)*/,5�'$5 # */.'/0.!��4!��P2,�*'4,/)�'#$�*,-&. /)�04�5 #0.*�5&*/�1,�-0#* $,.,$�62,#�,#+'+,$� #�'#)�04�/2,��'10%,!���HA[F�\B��T. %'-)� *�%'(&,$�'#$�.,*9,-/,$� #�/2,�K-200(��J */. -/�04�S,*/�J,�T,.,�'#$�/0�/.'-;�� #/,.#,/�&*'+,�6 /2�*,-&. /)�*04/6'.,�-'9'1(,�04�.,-0.$ #+�'#)�'#$�'((�* /,*�% * /,$�/0�5' #/' #��*)*/,5� #/,+. /)�'#$�,#*&.,�.,*90#* 1(,�&*,�04�/2,�*)*/,5!��CUU�,5' (:� #/,.#'(�'#$�,E/,.#'(:�10/2�*,#/�'#$�.,-, %,$:� *�.,-0.$,$�0#�'�.,'$W0#()�*,.%,.��'--,** 1(,�40.�'$5 # */.'/ 0#�9&.90*,*!�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !�"#$%#�&"�'"(&%#�)!$%*%!$%!&�&+",-+&.�/#%0&)1)&2.�0!$�)!&%33%/&,03�$%1%3"*4%!&.�&+%�(/+""3�5)33��"!32�%604)!%�')3%(�5+%!�&+%#%�)(�#%0("!�&"�(,(*%/&�0!2�0/&)1)&2�"#�40&%#)03�&+0&�1)"30&%(�&+%��(/+""37(�/"$%�"'�/"!$,/&�"#�3058�9+)(�)!/3,$%(�/#)4)!03�0/&)1)&2:�40&%#)03�&+0&�)(�";(/%!%:��40&%#)03�&+0&�)(�1)"3%!&�"#�0/&)1%32�%!/",#0-%(�1)"3%!&�;%+01)"#:�*30-)0#)(4�"#�1)"30&)"!�"'��)!&%33%/&,03�#)-+&(�"#�/"*2#)-+&�305(:�0/&)1)&2�&+0&�%!$0!-%#(.�$%4%0!(.�&+#%0&%!(.�"#�3);%3(�0��*%#("!�"#�*%#("!(:�0!$�40&%#)03�&+0&�$%!)-#0&%(�*%"*3%�;0(%$�"!�-%!$%#.�#0/%.�%&+!)/)&2.�$)(0;)3)&2.��#%3)-)",(�;%3)%'(.�"#�(%6,03�)$%!&)&28����<�=>?@��A��08��9+%�,!0,&+"#)B%$�)!(&0330&)"!�"'�("'&50#%�"#�')3%(�)(�*#"+);)&%$8��C8��D)/%!()!-�0-#%%4%!&(�5)33�;%�,*+%3$�'"#�/"*2#)-+&%$�("'&50#%8��E8��F#)10&%32�"5!%$�("'&50#%�)(�*#"+);)&%$8��;8��G33�("'&50#%�(%3%/&)"!.�0**#"103.�0!$�;,$-%&)!-�4,(&�'"33"5�%(&0;3)(+%$��*#"/%$,#%(8���>?�=>?@��A��08��F%#("!03�+0#$50#%.�(,/+�0(�*#)!&%#(�0!$�4"!)&"#(.�)(�!"&�0//%*&0;3%8��;8��G33�+0#$50#%�(%3%/&)"!.�0**#"103.�0!$�;,$-%&)!-�4,(&�'"33"5�%(&0;3)(+%$��*#"/%$,#%(8���HI@?��J��IKLLHM�N��A�9+%�$)(&#)/&7(�/"4*,&%#�!%&5"#O�0!$��$)(&#)/&�"5!%$�%P,)*4%!&�402�!"&�;%�,(%$��'"#�&+%�*,#*"(%�"'�+0#0((4%!&8�G33�'"#4(�"'�+0#0((4%!&�0#%�,!0//%*&0;3%�0!$�1)%5%$�0(�0��1)"30&)"!�"'�&+%�Q)(&#)/&7(�0//%*&0;3%�,(%�*"3)/2�0!$�*#"/%$,#%(8��R2;%#��S��;,332)!-�)!/3,$%(��.��+0#0(()!-.�&%0()!-.�)!&)4)$0&)!-.��&+#%0&%!)!-.��)4*%#("!0&)!-.��"#��&%##"#)B)!-�0!"&+%#�*%#("!�;2�(%!$)!-�"#�*"(&)!-�)!0**#"*#)0&%�0!$�+,#&',3�%40)3�"#�&%6&��4%((0-%(.�$)-)&03�*)/&,#%(.�"#�5%;�()&%�*"(&)!-(.�)!/3,$)!-�;3"-(.�("/)03�!%&5"#O)!-�()&%(.�0!$�0!2��"&+%#�5%;�&""3(8��T&,$%!&(�0!$�/"44,!)&2�4%4;%#(��.��5+"�;%3)%1%�&+%2�+01%��;%%!�&+%�1)/&)4(�"'�(,/+�4)(,(%�"'��&%/+!"3"-2.�0(�$%(/#);%$�)!�&+)(�*"3)/2.�(+",3$�*#)!&�",&�0�/"*2�"'�&+%�"''%!$)!-�40&%#)03�0!$��;#)!-�)&�&"�&+%�0&&%!&)"!�"'�0�(&0''�4%4;%#�"#�*#)!/)*038���U@��<���@I�	��LU��A�9+%�,(%�"'�5%;�&""3(�)(�/"!()$%#%$��0!�%6&%!()"!�"'�2",#�/30((#""48��9+%#%'"#%.�0!2�(*%%/+�&+0&�)(�/"!()$%#%$�)!0**#"*#)0&%�)!�&+%�/30((#""4�)(�03("�)!0**#"*#)0&%�)!��0!2�5%;�&""3(8�T&,$%!&(�0#%�!"&�*%#4)&&%$�&"�/#%0&%�("/)03�4%$)0�*0-%(�&+0&�#%*#%(%!&�(/+""3��(*"!("#%$�/3,;(.�(*"#&(.�%1%!&(.�%&/8��T&,$%!&(�,()!-�0!2�5%;�&""3(�0#%�%6*%/&%$�&"�0/&�(0'%32�;2�O%%*)!-�GDD�*%#("!03�)!'"#40&)"!��",&�"'�&+%)#�*"(&(8�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !"#$%!&�"&'%(�&")*�!++,&�-(.$$�!+�%+!�&*-.$�!*$'.�"&$.%-/$�+.�0-&&1+.#�1'!*�-%2+%$�+!*$.�!*-%��!*$'.�!$-)*$.&�-%#�0-.$%!&3�����45�4�����466��7�8.$$#+/�+9�-))$&&�!+�!*$�1$-,!*�+9��.$&+".)$&�-:-',-;,$�+%�!*$�'%!$.%$!��+"!1$'(*&�!*$�.'&<&�+9�-))$&&'%(�/-!$.'-,�!*-!�'&�'%-00.+0.'-!$3�=%!$.%$!�"&$.&�/"&!�-))$0!�!*$'.��.$&0+%&';','!2�9+.�!*'&�9.$$#+/�+9�-))$&&3�>+/0"!$.�-%#�'%!$.%$!�"&-($�1',,�;$�/+%'!+.$#�9+.��)+/0,'-%)$3���?@45AB6B���C������B��5B�D��7�=!�&*-,,�;$�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!2��+9�-,,�/$/;$.&�+9�!*$�E$&!�F$�G$.$�� )*++,�&!-99�!+�&"0$.:'&$�-%#�/+%'!+.�"&-($�+9�!*$�)+/0"!$.�%$!1+.<�-%#�-))$&&�!+�!*$�'%!$.%$!�-!��&)*++,�'%�-))+.#-%)$�1'!*�!*'&�0+,')2�-%#�!*$�>*',#.$%H&�=%!$.%$!�G.+!$)!'+%�I)!3�=%�-##'!'+%J��)+%!$%!�9',!$.'%(�1',,�9+,,+1�-�#$:')$J�$:$%�+99&'!$3�G.+)$#".$&�9+.�/+#'92'%(�-%2�!$)*%+,+(2��0.+!$)!'+%�/$-&".$&�&*-,,�;$�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!2�+9�!*$�K$)*%+,+(2�F$0-.!/$%!3���CL4�M��7�G-.$%!&J�&!"#$%!&J�&!-99J�-%#�-#/'%'&!.-!'+%��&*+",#�;$�-1-.$�!*-!�!*$� )*++,�F'&!.')!�+9��E$&!�F$�G$.$�*-&�%+�)+%!.+,�+:$.�!*$�)+%!$%!�+9�!*$�'%9+./-!'+%�.$&'#'%(�+%�+!*$.�)+/0"!$.&��)+%%$)!$#�1'!*�!*$�'%!$.%$!J�+.�)+%!.+,�+:$.�!*$�'#$%!'!2�+9�'%#':'#"-,&�*-:'%(�-))$&&�!+�!*$��'%!$.%$!3�G-.$%!&J�&!"#$%!&J�-%#�!*$�-#",!�)+//"%'!2�-.$�!*$.$9+.$�-#:'&$#�!*-!�!*$�'%!$.%$!�/-2��)+%!-'%�/-!$.'-,�!*-!�'&�',,$(-,J�#$9-/-!+.2J�+;&)$%$J�0.+9-%$J�'%-))".-!$J�-;"&':$�+.�!*.$-!$%'%(J��.-)'-,�+.�$!*%')-,,2�+99$%&':$J�+.�'%-00.+0.'-!$3�K*$�-#/'%'&!.-!'+%�-%#�&!-99�+9�E$&!�F$�G$.$�#+��%+!�)+%#+%$�+.�0$./'!�!*$�"&$�+.�:'$1'%(�+9�&")*�/-!$.'-,&J�-%#�0$.&+%&�-.$�0.+*';'!$#�9.+/��;.'%('%(�&")*�/-!$.'-,�'%!+�!*$�&)*++,�$%:'.+%/$%!3�K*$� )*++,�F'&!.')!�+9�E$&!�F$�G$.$�1',,��$#")-!$�-;+"!�-00.+0.'-!$�+%,'%$�;$*-:'+.J�'%),"#'%(�'%!$.-)!'%(�1'!*�+!*$.�'%#':'#"-,&�+%�&+)'-,��%$!1+.<'%(�1$;&'!$&J�'%�)*-!�.++/&J�-%#�)2;$.��;",,2'%(��-1-.$%$&&�-%#�.$&0+%&$3���B6�NCBO456��7��-3��K*$�&)*++,�#'&!.')!�)-%%+!�("-.-%!$$�%$!1+.<�9"%)!'+%-,'!2�+.�-))".-)2�+9��'%9+./-!'+%3��;3��K*$�&)*++,�#'&!.')!�#+$&�%+!�("-.-%!$$�!*$�$99$)!':$%$&&�+9�'%!$.%$!�9',!$.'%(3����?�4���C����C54��P�?C5�BC��
46@��6BQBNB�B46��7�I,,��&!"#$%!&�"&'%(�!*$�F'&!.')!H&�)+/0"!$.��%$!1+.<�+.�-))$&&'%(�!*$�'%!$.%$!�!*.+"(*�!*$�F'&!.')!H&�%$!1+.<�/"&!�'%#')-!$�!*-!�!*$2�-%#�!*$'.��0-.$%!�+.�("-.#'-%�"%#$.&!-%#�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!'$&�+9�$R$.)'&'%(�!*'&�-))$&&�;2�&'(%'%(�-�"&$.��-(.$$/$%!J�-%#�!*-!�9-',".$�!+�9+,,+1�'!�/-2�.$&",!�'%�,+&&�+9�!*$'.�%$!1+.<�0.':',$($&�-%#�0+&&';,$��9".!*$.�#'&)'0,'%-.2�-)!'+%3��	S4����4@�CQN4��64��45OB66B���C���
4N4C64��D544O4�����5O��T�� !"#$%!&�-%#�!*$'.�0-.$%!U&V��-%#�("-.#'-%U&V�/"&!�&'(%�#".'%(�!*$�-%%"-,�.$('&!.-!'+%�0.+)$&&3��	S4����4@�CQN4��64��45OB66B���C���
4N4C64��D544O4�����5O��T�� !-99W:+,"%!$$.&W&";&!'!"!$&W&!"#$%!�!$-)*$.&�/"&!�&'(%�-%%"-,,23�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	��������� !"����#�$%&�!����$��'��!����������'#!�!�!��(��#��'$%(��)��	�������*��
�	�	��������
+��,-.�/.012�/.3-456578��905/.3/:54�1.;<=0.2��1.;4<�;�<9.3:>:3�/.3-456578�/-;/�?653@<�50�>:6/.0<�:4/.04./�;33.<<�/5�A:<=;6�B.9:3/:54<�/-;/�;0.)��CD���E�����F��GH�,IJ�,JKL�MH�NJOMPJN�MP�HJQ,MRP�CSTU�RO��,M,VJ�CWF��X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.Y��ZD����������
���
���*��F�GH��,IG,��,IJ��,JKL�MH�NJOMPJN�MP��HJQ,MRP��ZZ[T�RO�,M,VJ�CWF�X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.Y�50��\D��I;01>=6�/5�1:450<����
�����	������
�+��,-.�/.01�]-;01>=6�/5�1:450<2�1.;4<��;48�9:3/=0.F�:1;7.F�70;9-:3��:1;7.�>:6.F�50�5/-.0�A:<=;6�B.9:3/:54�/-;/)��CD��,;@.4�;<�;�̂-56.�;4B�̂:/-�0.<9.3/�/5�1:450<F�;99.;6<�/5�;�90=0:.4/�:4/.0.</�:4��4=B:/8F�<._F�50�._30./:54Y��ZD��N.9:3/<F�B.<30:?.<F�50�0.90.<.4/<F�:4�;�9;/.4/68�5>>.4<:A.�̂;8�̂:/-�0.<9.3/�/5�̂-;/��:<�<=:/;?6.�>50�1:450<F�;4�;3/=;6�50�<:1=6;/.B�<._=;6�;3/�50�<._=;6�354/;3/F�;3/=;6�50��<:1=6;/.B�4501;6�50�9.0A.0/.B�<._=;6�;3/<F�50�;�6.̂B�._-:?:/:54�5>�/-.�7.4:/;6<Y��;4B��\D��,;@.4�;<�;�̂-56.�6;3@<�<.0:5=<�6:/.0;08F�;0/:</:3F�956:/:3;6F�50�<3:.4/:>:3�A;6=.�;<�/5��1:450<D���̀ ������	a��̀ �������	��	+��,-.�/.01<�]<._=;6�;3/2��;4B�]<._=;6�354/0;3/2�-;A.�/-.��1.;4:47<�7:A.4�<=3-�/.01<�:4�<.3/:54�ZZST�5>�/:/6.�CWF��X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.D��GNRb,JN)�CcZcde��KJfMHJN)�TcZCcUCF�[cCdcU\F�\cC[cUTF�CUcC[cUWF�ScC[cUdF�ecCUcCUF�\cZUcCZF�[cdcCWF�TcTcCWF��TcZecZUZZF�TcZCcZUZ\�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
�������	
��	������������������
��������������������������	
��������������	������������ �!��"#$%&'�()*%&�+&,�$-)&.)*�&�$#(/')0�#1'%1)�)12%-#1()1.�.+&.�+&,�3'4--)*�.+)�'%1),�3).5))1�/-#6),,%#1&'�&1*��-)$-)&.%#1&'�$#((41%$&.%#17�8)$&4,)�.+%,�$#164,%#1�#6�-#'),�+&,�.+)�/#.)1.%&'�.#�/-#*4$)�$#1.-&*%$.#-9��(),,&:),�&1*�%*)1.%.%),;�.+)�"$+##'�<%,.-%$.�#6�=),.�<)�>)-)�&*2#$&.),�&�*4&'?%*)1.%.9�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:��,.-&.):9�6#-�)(/'#9)),�%1.)-),.)*�%1�,#$%&'�()*%&�6#-�/-#6),,%#1&'�/4-/#,),7�A�*4&'?%*)1.%.9�,#$%&'��1).5#-@%1:�,.-&.):9�$')&-'9�*%,.%1:4%,+),�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�4,)�6-#(�/-#6),,%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�4,)��39�$-)&.%1:�,)/&-&.)�&$$#41.,�6#-�)&$+�/4-/#,)7��B+)-)6#-);�&''�*%,.-%$.?-)'&.)*�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�4,)�(4,.�.&@)�/'&$)�#1�&�,)/&-&.)�/-#6),,%#1&'�&$$#41.7��C%@)5%,);�&''�1#1?.)&$+%1:�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�(4,.�.&@)�/'&$)�#1�&�,)/&-&.);�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:��&$$#41.7��
DEFDGH��IG����E�G���DJ�G��EE�KIH��LMNOPOQORP��A�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�&$$#41.�%,�&�/-#6%')�.+&.�%,�4,)*�.#�1).5#-@�6#-�/)-,#1&'�/4-/#,),�,4$+�&,��@))/%1:�%1�.#4$+�5%.+�6-%)1*,�$-)&.%1:�#1'%1)�/+#.#�&'34(,�#6�1#1?.)&$+%1:�-)'&.)*�)2)1.,;�#-�#.+)-��/)-,#1&';�,#$%&'�&$.%2%.%),7�A�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�&$$#41.�%,�1#.�&66%'%&.)*�5%.+�.+)�"$+##'�<%,.-%$.�#6��=),.�<)�>)-)�%1�&19�5&97��S(/'#9)),�5+#�4,)�,#$%&'�()*%&�6#-�/)-,#1&'�/4-/#,),�,+&''�#3,)-2)�.+)�6#''#5%1:�/-%1$%/'),�5+)1��$#((41%$&.%1:�.+-#4:+�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�,%.),T��U��S(/'#9)),�(&9�1#.�$#11)$.�V6-%)1*;�6#''#5;�#-�,43,$-%3)W�.#�$4--)1.�,.4*)1.,�5%.+�.+)%-�,#$%&'��&$$#41.,7�X#5)2)-;�&1�)(/'#9))�(&9�$#((41%$&.)�5%.+�&�,.4*)1.�4,%1:�/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&��1).5#-@,�.#�.+)�)0.)1.�.+)�)(/'#9))�&1*�,.4*)1.�+&2)�&�6&(%'9�-)'&.%#1,+%/�#-�#.+)-�.9/)�#6��&//-#/-%&.)�-)'&.%#1,+%/�5+%$+�#-%:%1&.)*�#4.,%*)�#6�.+)�,$+##'�,)..%1:7��Y#-�)0&(/');�&1�)(/'#9))��(&9�+&2)�&�-)'&.%#1,+%/�5%.+�&�1%)$)�#-�1)/+)5;�&�,.4*)1.�5+#�%,�.+)�$+%'*�#6�&1�&*4'.�6-%)1*;�&��,.4*)1.�5+#�%,�&�6-%)1*�#6�.+)�)(/'#9))Z,�$+%'*;�#-�&�()(3)-�#-�/&-.%$%/&1.�%1�.+)�,&()�$%2%$;�,#$%&';��-)$-)&.%#1&';�,/#-.�#-�-)'%:%#4,�#-:&1%[&.%#17��\1�.+),)�%1,.&1$),;�)(/'#9)),�5+#�$+##,)�.#�$#11)$.��.#�$4--)1.�,.4*)1.,�(4,.�41*)-,.&1*�.+&.�.+)9�&-)�,.%''�$#1,%*)-)*�&�(&1*&.)*�-)/#-.)-�%1�.+%,�#1'%1)��)12%-#1()1.7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�/#,.�$#16%*)1.%&'�%16#-(&.%#1�&3#4.�,.4*)1.,;�)(/'#9)),;�#-�,$+##'�,9,.)(��34,%1),,7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�@1#5%1:'9�&''#5�,.4*)1.,�&$$),,�.#�&19�/#-.%#1,�#6�.+)%-�/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'��1).5#-@%1:�,%.),�.+&.�&-)�1#.�&$$),,%3')�.#�.+)�:)1)-&'�/43'%$7�Y#-�)0&(/');�&19�$#1.)1.�#1�&��/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�,%.)�.+&.�%,�/-#.)$.)*�5%.+�/-%2&$9�,)..%1:,�,+#4'*�1#.�3)�(&*)�&2&%'&3')�.#��,.4*)1.,7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�3)�/-#6),,%#1&'�%1�&''�%1.)-1).�/#,.%1:,�-)'&.)*�.#�#-�-)6)-)1$%1:�.+)�,$+##'�,9,.)(;��,.4*)1.,;�&1*�#.+)-�)(/'#9)),7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�4,)�.+)�,$+##'�*%,.-%$.Z,�'#:#�#-�#.+)-�(&.)-%&'�#6�.+)�*%,.-%$.�&,�/&-.�#6�&��/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�/-),)1$)�5%.+#4.�)0/-),,�5-%..)1�$#1,)1.�6-#(�.+)�8#&-*7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�/#,.�%(&:),�#6�&�,.4*)1.�#-�,.4*)1.Z,�6&(%'9�5%.+#4.�/)-(%,,%#1�6-#(�.+)��,.4*)1.�&1*�.+)�,.4*)1.Z,�/&-)1.�#-�'):&'�:4&-*%&17��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�4,)�%1.)-1).�/#,.%1:,�.#�'%3)'�#-�*)6&()�.+)�8#&-*;�%1*%2%*4&'�8#&-*�()(3)-,;��,.4*)1.,;�#-�#.+)-�,$+##'�)(/'#9)),7�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������	
��	������������������
����������� ����� � ������	
������������� 	�����!��"#$%&'(()�)*+%%�,&-�.)(�/,-(0,(-�$&)-/,1)�-&�*+0+))2�3.%%'2�&0�/,-/#/4+-(�&-*(0�(#$%&'(()�&0��)-.4(,-)5��!��"#$%&'(()�)*+%%�,&-�.)(�/,-(0,(-�$&)-/,1)�-&�(,1+1(�/,�+,'�&-*(0�6&,4.6-�-*+-�7/&%+-()�8&+04�$&%/6'��+,4�+4#/,/)-0+-/7(�$0&6(4.0()�&0�)-+-(�+,4�9(4(0+%�%+:)5���;�<=>>?��@A����?@A��=�?@� ���B����CDEFGFHFIG��J�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+�$0&9/%(�-*+-�/)�60(+-(4�9&0�-*(�)&%(�$.0$&)(�&9�+66&#$%/)*/,1��-(+6*/,1K0(%+-(4�-+)L)�).6*�+)�6&##.,/6+-/,1�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�/,9&0#+-/&,�-&�$+0(,-)�+,4�)-.4(,-)5�J��$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+�4/0(6-�(M-(,)/&,�&9�-*(�N6*&&%�O/)-0/6-�&9�P()-�O(�Q(0(2�+,4�-*.)2�-*(��$0&9())/&,+%�$0&9/%(�#.)-�+4*(0(�-&�+%%�4/)-0/6-�1./4(%/,()�9&0�&,%/,(�$.3%/6+-/&,)5��"#$%&'(()�:*&�.)(�)&6/+%�#(4/+�9&0�$0&9())/&,+%�$.0$&)()�)*+%%�&3)(07(�-*(�9&%%&:/,1�$0/,6/$%()�:*(,��6&##.,/6+-/,1�-*0&.1*�)&6/+%�,(-:&0L/,1�)/-()R��!��"#$%&'(()�#+'�6&,,(6-�-&�6.00(,-�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�&,%'�&,�+�$0&9())/&,+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-5��S��"#$%&'(()�:*&�6*&&)(�-&�6&,,(6-�-&�6.00(,-�)-.4(,-)�#.)-�.,4(0)-+,4�-*+-�-*('�+0(�)-/%%��6&,)/4(0(4�+�#+,4+-(4�0($&0-(0�/,�-*/)�&,%/,(�(,7/0&,#(,-5��!��J%%�6&##.,/6+-/&,�3(-:((,�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�7/+�-*(�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�)*+%%�3(��4/0(6-%'�0(%+-(4�-&�$0&9())/&,+%2�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�3.)/,())T�+�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+,��&,%/,(�(M-(,)/&,�&9�+�4/)-0/6-�(#$%&'((5��!��U&##.,/6+-/&,�3(-:((,�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�,((4)�-&�3(�/,�+�#(4/.#�-*+-�6+,�3(�4&6.#(,-(45��S��O&6.#(,-(4�U&##.,/6+-/&,�V&&%)�/,6%.4(2�3.-�+0(�,&-�%/#/-(4�-&R��W��P+%%�Q&)-)��W��O/)6.))/&,�X&0.#)��W��Y,3&M�Z())+1()��W��"#+/%)��W��Q.3%/6�V:((-)��!��"#$%&'(()�#+'�60(+-(�+,�+66&.,-�9&0�&01+,/[+-/&,)2�6%.3)2�&0�6%+))()��!��J%%�6&,-(,-�$&)-(4�&,�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�+66&.,-)�#.)-�+4*(0(�-&�N6*&&%�O/)-0/6-�&9�P()-�O(�Q(0(��1./4(%/,()�9&0�&,%/,(�$.3%/6+-/&,)5��A=��;��?����\\B�?�@�?��>��J%%�(#$%&'((�#(#3(0)]�(%(6-0&,/6�6&##.,/6+-/&,)2�/,6%.4/,1�3.-�,&-�%/#/-(4�-&�(#+/%�+,4�-(M-/,12�/)��6&,)/4(0(4�+�$.3%/6�0(6&042�0(1+04%())�&9�/-)�$0&9())/&,+%�&0�$(0)&,+%�,+-.0(2�+,4�/)�).3̂(6-�-&�4/)6%&).0(�+)��+%%&:(4�3'�%+:5�X.0-*(02�+%%�(#$%&'((�#(#3(0)�+0(�3&.,4�3'�#+,4+-(4�0($&0-/,1�0(_./0(#(,-)�+-�+%%�-/#()5�����?@A��=�?@���<AB=��=;��;=>=��=��P()-�O(�Q(0(�.,4(0)-+,4)�-*+-�)&#(�(#$%&'(()�#+'�:/)*�-&�60(+-(�)&6/+%�#(4/+�6&,-(,-�-*+-�3./%4)�+��$&$.%+0�9&%%&:/,12�*&:(7(0�6&,-(,-�0(%+-(4�-&�-*(�:&0L�+,�(#$%&'((�/)�4&/,1�+-�)6*&&%�+,4̀&0�-*(�)6*&&%��3./%4/,1�%&6+-/&,�#+'�,&-�3(�.)(4�9&0�$(0)&,+%�1+/,�a(5152�+99/%/+-(�%/,L)2�+4)2�(-6b5���\c=;>��@�?����N-+99�#+'�,&-�/#$(0)&,+-(�&-*(0)�&,�)&6/+%�#(4/+�&0�+,'�&-*(0�(%(6-0&,/6�6&##.,/6+-/&,5�N-+99�#+'�,&-��60(+-(�+�9+L(�+66&.,-�&9�-*(�)6*&&%2�+,&-*(0�)-+99�#(#3(02�)-.4(,-)2�&0�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�&01+,/[+-/&,)5�N-+99��:*&�+0(�9&.,4�-&�3(�60(+-&0)�&9�&0�/,�$&))())/&,�&9�%&1/,�/,9&0#+-/&,�&9�9+L(�+66&.,-)�+,4�)-+99�:*&�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������	
��	������������������
����������� ����� � ������	
������������� 	�����!"#$%"&'(�%")*+,-)�$%).�/,!*�,--#0")1�#/�).*�1-.##'2�,"#).*+�1),//�3*34*+2�,�1)05*")2�#+�1-.##'6+*',)*5��#+&,"%7,)%#"�3,(�4*�1048*-)�)#�1-.##'�5%1-%9'%"*:�;<,39'*1�%"-'05*�=40)�"#)�'%3%)*5�)#>?�",3*2�%3,&*2��@#%-*2�@%5*#2�*)-:�A),//�$.#�4+%"&�).*%+�#$"�5*@%-*1�)#�1-.##'�,+*�1048*-)�)#�+*,1#",4'*�1*,+-.�%/�1019%-%#"��,+%1*1�).,)�).*�5*@%-*�-#"),%"1�*@%5*"-*�#/�,�@%#',)%#"�#/�).%1�9#'%-(�#+�',$:��B*&,'�C*/*+*"-*1?��D%1-#"1%"�A),)0)*�EEF:EGH��I*5*+,'��I;CJK�A),)0)*�GL�M:A:N:�A*-�EGOG&P�OQ�NIC�J,+)�RR��KSTJU;S?�EGVGLVEE��C;WXA;S?�QVEFVEY2�YVGZVGLGG2�YVGEVGLGO�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������
����������	����������������� !"�#$!%%&�'() *($ �%+�,") �'"�-"*".� !"�) /0"� )�1*"� !"��/$&"/)�%+� !"�)$!%%&�)2) "3.�1�0�%/*��"0/$1 (%�1&�0"$()(%�)�1*"�4/(0"0�52�6!1 �6"�$%�)(0"*� %�5"�5") �+%*�) /0"� )7�8!()�3"1�)� !1 ��"9"*2�191(&15&"�1& "*�1 (9"�6(&&�5"�":;&%*"0� %�!"&;� !"�) /0"� )�4*%6�(��1$10"3($)�1�0�0"9"&%;�� !"�)"&+<0()$(;&(�".�)%$(1&�)=(&&).�1�0�*");%�)(5(&( 2��"$"))1*2� %�5"$%3"�1�$%� *(5/ (�4�3"35"*�%+��)%$(" 27�8!"�#$!%%&�'() *($ �%+�,") �'"�-"*"�()�$%33(  "0� %�31(� 1(�(�4�1��1 3%);!"*"� !1 �()��+19%*15&"� %�) /0"� �&"1*�(�4.�4*%6 !�1�0�0"9"&%;3"� 7�,"�5"&("9"� !1 �1;;*%;*(1 "�) /0"� ��5"!19(%*�"�!1�$")� !"�$/**($/&/3�1�0�(�) */$ (%��(� "�0"0� %�3"" � !"��""0)�%+�"1$!�) /0"� 7�,"��1&)%�5"&("9"� !1 �) /0"� )�6!%�"�414"�(��5"!19(%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !�"++"$ (9"�&"1*�(�4�1�0>%*��(�) */$ (%��)!%/&0�*"$"(9"�1;;*%;*(1 "�4/(01�$".�*" "1$!(�4�1�0�6!"��1;;*%;*(1 ".�$%�)"?/"�$")7��@ABACD���C�E����B��DBF�G�AHIDI��B���#$!%%&�) 1++�1*"�":;"$ "0� %�$*"1 "�1�;%)( (9"�&"1*�(�4�$&(31 "�+%*�) /0"� )7�J"1)%�15&"�1�0�$&"1*��&"1*�(�4�1�0�5"!19(%*�":;"$ 1 (%�)�)!1&&�5"�$%33/�($1 "0�(��6*( (�4� %�"1$!�) /0"� �1�0�!()>!"*��;1*"� K)L7�M&&�":;"$ 1 (%�)�6(&&�5"�"�+%*$"0�52�)$!%%&�) 1++�(��1�+(*3.�1�0�$%�)() "� �31��"*7�8!"��5/(&0(�4�103(�() *1 %*)�)!1&&�1))() �1�0�)/;"*9()"�)$!%%&�) 1++��(��3"" (�4� !")"�":;"$ 1 (%�)7��# /0"� )�1*"�*");%�)(5&"�+%*� !"(*�%6��5"!19(%*�1�0�+%*�*");"$ (�4� !"�*(4! )�%+�1&&�;"%;&"�(�� !"��)$!%%&7�# /0"� )�1*"�":;"$ "0� %�15(0"�52�1&&�*/&")�%+�5"!19(%*�") 15&()!"0�52� !"�N%1*0�%+��O0/$1 (%�7��N"!19(%*� !1 �()�01�4"*%/).�0()*/; (9"�%*�/�*/&2�%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !� !"� "1$!"*P)�15(&( 2� %�� "1$!�"++"$ (9"&2�1�0>%*�1�2�) /0"� P)�*(4! � %�&"1*��6(&&��% �5"� %&"*1 "07�M�2�) /0"� �6!%��"�414")�(��)/$!�5"!19(%*�1)�0"+(�"0�!"*"(��312�5"�)/5Q"$ � %� "3;%*1*2�%*�;"*31�"� �*"3%91&��+*%3�$&1))R�312�5"�;&1$"0�(��1��1& "*�1 (9"�"0/$1 (%�1&�)"  (�4R�1�0�312�5"�)/);"�0"0.�":;"&&"0.��%*�*"$"(9"�% !"*�$%�)"?/"�$")�(��1$$%*01�$"�6( !�)$!%%&�*/&")�1�0�":;"$ 1 (%�).�") 15&()!"0�&16.��1�0�N%1*0�%+�O0/$1 (%��;%&($(")7�'()$(;&(�1*2�;*%$"0/*")�%/ &(�"0�(��)$!%%&�14"�01)�1�0�) /0"� ��!1�05%%=)�6(&&�5"�+%&&%6"0�)!%/&0�1�) /0"� �"�414"�(��5"!19(%*)� !1 �1*"�0()*/; (9"� %� !"�)$!%%&��"�9(*%�3"� 7��M�2�) /0"� �6!%�"�414")�(��)"9"*"�1�0>%*�*";"1 "0�5"!19(%*� !1 �()�01�4"*%/).�0()*/; (9".��/�*/&2.�%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !� !"�15(&( 2�%+� !"� "1$!"*� %� "1$!�"++"$ (9"&2�1�0� !"�15(&( 2�%+��) /0"� )� %�&"1*�.�312�5"�*"3%9"0�+*%3�$&1))�%��1� "3;%*1*2�%*�&%�4< "*3�51)()�/�0"*� !()�;%&($2��1�0�( )�(3;&"3"� (�4�103(�() *1 (9"�;*%$"0/*")7��S%&&%6(�4�1*"�":13;&")�%+�)/$!�5"!19(%*T��U��V(%&1 (%��%+�N%1*0�%+�O0/$1 (%��-%&($(")T��W��XYYZ<�8%51$$%>[($% (�"�\)"�%��#$!%%&�-*"3()")��W��X]ZX7X<�V1�01&()3��W��ZXX̂�<�# /0"� �[%�0()$*(3(�1 (%���W��XYY_�<�'*/4<S*""�#$!%%&)�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������������
����������	������� �!"�#�$%&'(%))*+�,-./'0&1*/������� �#�2*03%&/������� 4#�563)%/78*�9*871*/:;<(*0'/�%=�563)%/7%&�����"����>('7=7170)�?&'*))7@*&1*��A��B7@<'7&@�0&+:%(�*&1%-(0@7&@�0�=7@<'�%(�+7/(-3'7%&��A��97/(-3'7%&�0&+�7&'7C7+0'7%&�10-/*+�.D�@0&@�%(�@(%-3�/DC.%)/�%(�@*/'-(*/��A��>//0-)'��A��?&/-.%(+7&0'7%&��A��E%//*//7%&�%=�3*(/%&0)�3(%3*('D�'<0'�7/�3(%<7.7'*+�.D�/1<%%)�(-)*/�%(�%'<*(F7/*�+7/(-3'78*�'%�'<*��'*01<7&@�0&+�)*0(&7&@�%=�%'<*(/!��A��;<*='��A��E(%=0&7'D�+7(*1'*+�0'�0&�7&+787+-0)�%(�@(%-3�'<0'�3(*/*&'/�0�/7@&7=710&'�+7/(-3'7%&�'%�1)0//��A��?C3*(/%&0'7%&�%=�'<*�/1<%%)G�0�/'0==�C*C.*(G�%'<*(�/'-+*&'/G�%(�/1<%%)#(*)0'*+�%(@0&7H0'7%&/!��;<7/�7/�&%'�0&�7&1)-/78*�)7/'!��2<7)*�'<7/�3%)71D�+%*/�033)D�'%�0))�/'-+*&'/G�0++7'7%&0)�/0=*@-0(+/�C-/'�.*�1%&/7+*(*+�=%(�'<%/*��/'-+*&'/�7+*&'7=7*+�0/�(*I-7(7&@�/3*170)�*+-10'7%&�/*(871*/�-&+*(�?95>�JKKL�%(�011%CC%+0'7%&/��-&+*(�,*1'7%&��KL!�?&�'<*/*�10/*/G�/'0'*�0&+�=*+*(0)�)0F/�0&+�(*@-)0'7%&/�(*@0(+7&@�/3*170)��*+-10'7%&�0&+�,*1'7%&��KL�<08*�3(*1*+*&1*!������MN�OMPM�Q�M����?'�7/�'<*�3%)71D�%=�'<*�2*/'�9*�E*(*�,1<%%)�97/'(71'�'<0'�&%�3*(/%&�C0D�.*�+*&7*+�'<*�.*&*=7'/�%=G��%(�.*�+7/1(7C7&0'*+�0@07&/'�7&�0&D�1-((71-)0(G�*6'(0#1-((71-)0(G�3-37)�/*(871*G�(*1(*0'7%&0)G�%(�%'<*(��3(%@(0C�%(�01'787'D�.*10-/*�%=�'<*�3*(/%&R/�0@*G�/*6G�(01*G�1%)%(G�(*)7@7%&G�@*&+*(�7+*&'7'DG��&0'7%&0)�%(7@7&G�0&1*/'(DG�1(**+G�3(*@&0&1DG�C0(7'0)�%(�30(*&'0)�/'0'-/G�/*6-0)�%(7*&'0'7%&G�%(��3<D/710)G�C*&'0)G�*C%'7%&0)G�%(�)*0(&7&@�+7/0.7)7'DG�<%C*)*//&*//G�0((*/'�(*1%(+G�1%&871'7%&��(*1%(+G�C*C.*(/<73�7&�'<*�&0'7%&0)�@-0(+�%(�.D�0&D�%'<*(�1(7'*(70�0/�/3*17=7*+�7&�'<*�)*@0)��(*=*(*&1*/�.*)%F!���S���
�
���T��27/1%&/7&�,'0'-'*/�,*1'7%&/����! ��U,-.1<03'*(�??VG���4!� ��27/1%&/7&�>+C7&7/'(0'78*�$%+*�$<03'*(�E?W��;7')*�X?�%=�'<*�$787)�Y7@<'/�>1'�%=��W"L��;7')*�?Z�%=�'<*�5+-10'7%&0)�>C*&+C*&'/�%=��W[J��,*1'7%&��KL�%=�'<*�Y*<0.7)7'0'7%&�>1'�%=��W[ ��B*+*(0)�>9>�,*1'7%&��K��������\�
�
���T���K�K#�,1<%%)�97/'(71'�]7//7%&G�X7/7%&�0&+�̂*)7*=�,'0'*C*&'/� ��� J#�,'-+*&'�9(*//�����KG�L��K#�Y*1%@&7'7%&�%=�>11%C3)7/<C*&'� ��� �!"#�$%&'(%))*+�,-./'0&1*/����� #�_%&+7/1(7C7&0'7%&�E%)71D� ��� �#�2*03%&/���  �#�;%.011%:_71%'7&*�̀/*�%&�,1<%%)�E(*C7/*/� ��� 4#�563)%/78*�9*871*/:;<(*0'/�%=�563)%/7%&���  "#�9(-@#B(**�,1<%%)/� ���LL#�97/173)7&*�����[#�,'-+*&'�_%&+7/1(7C7&0'7%&� �"�L�![#�,'-+*&'�̂*<087%(�����W�#�̂-))D7&@� �"���#�>('7=7170)�?&'*))7@*&1*��>9aE;59b�[:��:WW��Y5X?,59b�L:�":� G��J:�L:JKJJ�



������������������������������� ������������������������������� !�"#$%&�%!'#()*+!,�- !�.#,*-*/!�*0.$'-�- $-�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�3456�-!' )#2#(7�0$7� $/!�*)��- !�8*,-%*'-9,�!&:'$-*#)$2�.%#(%$0�$)&�#.!%$-*#),;�� !�8*,-%*'-�4&0*)*,-%$-#%�*,�$:- #%*+!&�-#��,:..#%-�- !�:,!�#1�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�-!' )#2#(7�< !)�*-,�:,!�*,�'#),*,-!)-�<*- �- !�8*,-%*'-9,��0*,,*#)=�(#$2,=�$)&�#.!%$-*#)$2�*)-!(%*-7;��4)7�:,!�#1�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�-!' )#2#(7�*)�- !�8*,-%*'-9,�!&:'$-*#)$2�.%#(%$0�#%�#.!%$-*#),��0:,-�>!�*)�$''#%&$)'!�<*- �?-$-!�$)&�@!&!%$2�2$<�$,�<!22�$,�"#$%&�.#2*'*!,;��A*#2$-*#)�#1�- *,�.#2*'7�0$7�%!,:2-�*)�&*,'*.2*)$%7�'#),!B:!)'!,;�?-:&!)-,�0$7�>!�&*,'*.2*)!&�1#%��/*#2$-*#),=�:.�-#�$)&�*)'2:&*)(�,:,.!),*#)�#%�!C.:2,*#);�?-$11�0$7�>!�&*,'*.2*)!&�1#%�/*#2$-*#),=��:.�-#�$)&�*)'2:&*)(�,:,.!),*#)�#%�-!%0*)$-*#)�#1�!0.2#70!)-;�� !�4&0*)*,-%$-*#)�<*22�%!1!%�$)7��*22!($2�$'-,�-#�2$<�!)1#%'!0!)-;��48DE�F8G�



������������	�
�����	����������
������������������ !" #��$%���!&'�()����������*����+# �,"!-�+#!�"$-��$%�.#/#012�3!�44����������5����6�1'!&



�������������	
���������������������������������
�����
�������������� !� !"�# $ "�%&���#'%(#�(�(%)��(�� #�#"'%(*�+"$,�%&�'%-./ ",�0�(1� !"�2345� !"��"# �6"�7","�8�1!�9'!%%:�# $&&�)�::��-.:"-"( �(")�# ,$ "1�"#��( %�%/,�3/,,�'/:/-5�;(# ,/' �%(5�$(*�2##"##-"( �&%,�'%-./ ",� "# � $<�(1�%&� !"�234=��4!"�(")� "# �(1�# ,$ "1�"#�)�::�$::%)��"# �6"�7","�8�1!�9'!%%:� %�,"-$�(��(� !"� %.�>�%&�$::�3?92�@�#'!%%:#��(�ABACDAE=��F G")�# $&&�$,"�1�H"(�9IJ�:� ",$'+�%,�"( $ �%(� �"*�*�,"' :+� %�%/,�&%'/#�%(�234�$'!�"H"-"( =��G")�# $&&�$,"�1�H"(�:� ",$'+�$(*�$##"##-"( �#$-.:"#�&,%-�??�'%$'!"#=��??�'%$'!"#�.,%H�*"��(# ,/' �%(� %�(")�# $&&�$K%/ � !"�"L."' $ �%(#�&%,�/ �:�0�(1� "'!(�'$:�:� ",$'+��(� !"�,�#."'�M'�'/,,�'/:/-=F ;(�2/1/# � !"� !,""�??�3%$'!"#�!":*�$�.:$((�(1�#"##�%(� %�.,".$,"�&%� !"�$,,�H$:�%&�$::�# $&&=��4!"�??�'%$'!"#�.,%H�*"�',� �'$:�:� ",$'+�#/..%, �&%,�# $&&� !,%/1!� !"�#'!%%:�+"$,=�F 2::�# $&&�-"" �(1��(�2/1/# � %�,"H�")�# /*"( �,"#/: #�&%,� !"��('%-�(1�N/(�%,�':$##=�??�'%$'!"#�:"$*�# $&&��(�%/ :�(�(1�$,"$#��(�3/,,�'/:/-5�;(# ,/' �%(5�$(*�2##"##-"( �&%,�*"H":%.-"( �%&�"H$:/$ �%(�&,$-")%,<�#."'�M'� %� !"�N/(�%,�':$##� "# �(1=��O$N%,�$,"$#�%&�*"M'�"('+�$,"�!�1!:�1! "*�&%,�%/,�#'!%%:�&%'/#=�F 9 $&&��(�2/1/# � %%<�#."'�M'�*$ $�.%�( #�$(*�),% "� !"� $,1" #��( %� !"�# $, �%&� !"�,�"H$:/$ �%(�.:$(=��??�'%$'!"#�#/..%, �# $&&��(�),� �(1�9IJ�#-$, �1%$:#� %��-.,%H"�# /*"( �$'!�"H"-"( =��9 $&&�)�::��-.:"-"( �$**,"##�(1� $,1" �$,"$#��(� ,�-"# ",�%("=F P/(�%,�':$##�.,$' �'"�%&�234��(�&$::�)� !�$::�# $&&�.,%' %,�(1=��9'!%%:�"(H�,%(-"( ��#�-%*":"*�$#��&�$�,"$:�234� "# ��#�K"�(1�$*-�(�# ","*=�QJ' %K",RF S"#/: #�%&�.,$' �'"�)$#�#!$,"*�)� !�# $&&5�# /*"( #�$(*�.$,"( #=�QG%H"-K",R



�������������	
���������������������������������� ����������� ��!�"�!"#"!�$��%��"���&��'"�(��"��)�*�&+���$�!�,$��$�-.��/$���'��$''��!�!�$�!�0�1�2�$*'"*��2��3��&$�*��4$��!"�*����!�$��2$�'��3����5"�(�$'�3�'�����!�*$'"���2�$��.� 6$�* �7879��'$'����:�"��!�0�1�$!&"�"�'���!.��1 "��"��' ����*��!�'"&��4��$!&"�"�'���!�' ��0�1����' ���'�!��'�;�� ��&�+��5�.� 7877<787=�>*���� 787=<7879�>*���� 7879<787?�>*������&2��"'��0#(@��7A.77 ��&2��"'��0#(@��7A.9 ��&2��"'��0#(@�7A.?B6$' �0#(.��7A.97 6$' �0#(.�7A.=� 6$' �0#(.�7A.9C>*"��*��0#(.�7A.?C >*"��*��0#(.�7A.C� >*"��*��0#(.�7A.B7D�(�"� �0#(.�78.?C D�(�"� �0#(.�78.C D�(�"� �0#(.�7A.87E�$!"�(�0#(.�78.B E�$!"�(�0#(.�7A.7 E�$!"�(�0#(.�7A.9=� F�� $!�$�2��3�*'��*����' "��-�$�.��G' �'"&��"��G�-�$��.�



�������������	
�����������������������������������
�����
��������������� !""�"�#�$%&��$�"%'!()*+!,�-.!"/!)&�*(�'+%'�%'�"�%*'�012�(3�'+��'('%"�456�*'./�)'�,(,."%'!()�(3��%5+�&$%/��"�#�"� !""�*5($��%'�-%*!5�($�%-(#��()�-('+�'+��478�%)/�9%'+�,($'!()*�(3�'+���:�;($ %$/�4<%9�-=�'+���)/�(3�'+��>?@>A�*5+(("�=�%$B����	C���DE�CFE�G�H�I�CGJE��������������K�L��������������M����������NO�P���Q����
���K����
�J



�������������	
��������������������������������
����������������
����������  !"#$%&�'!�(�)*�+,,-,,.-%',/�'0-"-�+"-� 1""-%'23�456�!7�,'1#-%',�+'�!"�+8!9-�&"+#-�2-9-2�$%�.+'0�+'�'0-�:%'-".-#$+'-�) 0!!2;��<3�'0-�-%#�!7�'0-�=>=?@=5�, 0!!2�3-+"/�'0+'�A-" -%'+&-�B$22�$% "-+,-�'!�4C6�!7�,'1#-%',�+'�!"�+8!9-�&"+#-�2-9-2�$%�.+'0;��D E-�$.A2-.-%'-#�+�%-B�.+'0� 1""$ 121.�'0$,�, 0!!2�3-+"�+%#�,'+"'-#�'!�,--�'0-�8-%-F',�!7�'0+'�A"!&"+.;�D :221,'"+'$9-�G+'0�0+,�.!"-�!7�+�0+%#,@!%/� !22+8!"+'$9-�+AA"!+ 0�'0+'�%!'�!%23�'-+ 0-,�!1"�,'1#-%',�.+'0/�81'�+2,!�0!B�'!�B!"H�'!&-'0-"�+,�+�'-+.�'!�+  !.A2$,0�'0-�2-+"%$%&�&!+2,;D I1"�,'1#-%',�&"-B�'"-.-%#!1,23�+%#�B-�-%#-#�1A�B$'0�!9-"�C>6�!7�!1"�,'1#-%',�+'�!"�+8!9-�&"+#-�2-9-2�+  !"#$%&�'!�(�)*�+,,-,,.-%',;�



���������	
�������������
���
������������������������	��������������� �!"##�$%&"' �%(�)& *% � +'"&(+, +%$�%-*%�.&"(&"%"/ �%- �+  0$�(1�*##�$%20 +%$�$(�%-*%�%- 3�)*+�& *#"/ �%- "&�(!+�$2)) $$�43�56789:;56<�=>9�?98796=:<9�@A�;=BC96=;�D>@�:89�56�=>9�;97B89�:6C�C9E9F@?56<�8:6<9�A@8�8B6656<�897@8C;�GH�IJK�!-"# �C9789:;56<�=>9�6BLG98�@A�;=BC96=;�56�=>9�G9<56656<�8:6<9�GH�IJM��NOPQ�RS�RPTQ�QU�VSSWX )2& Y�2.�Z[\ ' #(."+]Y�2.�Z[ ̂]"++"+]Y�0(!+�Z[



���������	
���������������



���������	
��������������� ��������������� !"#�$�%&'()*�������� +",�*())()*��#-./����+0 �"



��������	
�����������
���������������
��
�������������
�������������������� �!"#$ �%&'�()�$ *+", $� #-.,/� 0"�1.$2(,$.,�3(45#4+�67#8�# �9"8!(2-�:4""-�.,�;&;<=;>�5.!!�$2(4"�# � 0"�?#$.2�!"@"!�(4�#A(@"�(,�A( 0� 0"�6���#,+�B# 0�C(4 .(,$�()� 0"� "$ D��EFGHIJKF LMNOPQRSTUJUKIV WXNWPYHZUJ [LPYK\S]�YHZUJ WN[P<&̂�_( #!�̀ *+", $�a#4 .2.C# "+



����������	�
	����
����� ����� ����	����	��	�	�	 	!��"	#$%&'�	(�)*+,-.	�+�-,*/	)-&	0��&	#$%&'	,-	$+�	1-$��2�&,)$�	��)&�/3	��&	�&	4'	0,5�'	!5��,-/� 6�275�$,�-	��	8�)�	9	6�/)	:	;)�5'	<,$��)*'	���.�)2	=/�$/	��%-&)$,�-	���	��	�	�	 >� ?�-,$��,-.	��	%7&)$�/	)-&	��@%,��2�-$/	��	A*$B	9C� 6�-$,-%�&	/%77��$	��	<,$��)*'	6�)*+	)$	.�)&�	5���5/	���DE B� F-.�,-.	&)$)	���,�G	%/,-.	;&%*5,24��	4'	1-$����-$,�-,/$/� 1-$����-$,�-	(,2�	G)/	-�$	*)���&	�%$	,-	/*+�&%5�	&%�	$�	��@%,��&	,-/$�%*$,�-)5	2,-%$�/	���	��/�%�*�/	G+,*+	2)&�	/2)55	.��%7	$�,*"'B	HI	JIIK	LM	NIOPQPL	LRPQS� 6�	�5)--,-.	?$./	$�	,-*5%&�	,-$����-$,�-,/$/	)-&	#7�*,)5	;&	#$)��� 9	,-$����-$,�-,/$/	,-	9�E9 	���	;<A� 1-*��)/�&	��*%/	�-	$�/$,-.	���	01	T��G)�&	E	/2)55	.��%73	,-*�-$,��/3	)-&	/$%&�-$	�,&��/� U��,�G�&	01	T��G)�&	�)$)	+�)$	2)7/	,&�-$,�',-.	/7�*,�,*	/$)-&)�&/	���	,27����2�-$	G,$+	*��)$,-.	7�)*$,*�	@%�/$,�-/BV WXYZZ	[NM\]	LIQLPJ[	̂MN	H_	̀MNaYNK
� ����	����	?)$+	6)4,-�$	E	*�55)4��)$,�-	��	DE:	?�-$+5'	2��$,-./B� 1275�2�-$)$,�-	��	?)$+	#*���-��	���	��)&�/	D	�	��	b	=c�G>� ?)$+	��	E	#$)$�	?)$+	6�-�d	!%,5&,-.	(+,-",-.	65)//���2/	A77��)*+	6�-�� !TT	=!%,5&,-.	T)*$	T5%�-*'>	",$/	���	�)*$	�5%�-*'	e	�)*+	.�)&�	5���5	,275�2�-$�&� #+,�$	$�G)�&/	���45�2	!)/�&	?)$+� 1275�2�-$)$,�-	��	-�G	2)$+	��/�%�*�	E	155%/$�)$,��	?)$+� F-.�,-.	&)$)	���,�G	%/,-.	;&%*5,24��	4'	1-$����-$,�-,/$/� 1-$����-$,�-	(,2�	G)/	-�$	*)���&	�%$	,-	/*+�&%5�	&%�	$�	��@%,��&	,-/$�%*$,�-)5	2,-%$�/	���	��/�%�*�	G+,*+	2)&�	/2)55	.��%7	G��"	$�,*"'B	HI	JIIK	LM	NIOPQPL	LRPQS� b	2)$+	,-$����-$,�-,/$	���	f6	,-	9�E9 B� 6�	�5)--,-.	?$./	$�	,-*5%&�	,-$����-$,�-,/$/	)-&	#7�*,)5	;&	#$)��� 1-*��)/�&	��*%/	�-	$�/$,-.	���	01	T��G)�&	E	/2)55	.��%73	,-*�-$,��/3	)-&	/$%&�-$	�,&��/� U��,�G�&	01	T��G)�&	�)$)	+�)$	2)7/	,&�-$,�',-.	/7�*,�,*	/$)-&)�&/	���	,27����2�-$	G,$+	*��)$,-.	7�)*$,*�	@%�/$,�-/BV WXYZZ	[NM\]	LIQLPJ[	̂MN	H_	̀MNaYNK



 

 

 

                                         MEMO 
 

 

 

TO:           West De Pere Board of Education 

 

FROM:         Mike Vanden Bush, School Nutrition Coordinator  

 

SUBJECT:   Fall Health Inspections 

DATE:          10/29/2024      

 

I am proud to report that all five of our school district locations successfully passed their 

recent fall health inspections with zero reportable violations. This is a significant 

accomplishment and reflects the dedication of our food service staff to maintaining the highest 

standards of cleanliness, sanitation, and food safety. 

Additionally, the health inspector commended our staff for their positive and upbeat 

demeanor. This positive atmosphere undoubtedly contributes to the overall quality of our food 

service operations. 

I want to express my sincere gratitude to our food service staff for their hard work and 

commitment to providing a safe and healthy dining environment for our students and staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





����������� ��	
���	���������������������
�������������������	������� ���!"#�	������������������$�%��������"����

�&��'�����
����������(�)����������������	����!�*�������+���,-��,.,/���*�� �!�������)#��0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000�����	
'�������	������+��	����1��!�������)#�	
�	���2�����
��2���������������������	��"����	����
�����������(�)�����������3��41��+�)�����)�2��������,.,/5,6�
������#�	����7�����
�����
���	
�)���������)��	����$�����
���
��$�������2�����
��	����1	�������

8��7����������
����
����4���$�����������
��2������	��	
�$����2
���!�������)#��
�	���)����
��������)�5��1�������
����
�)��������	�	����������������#�+����)#�����
�
���"��	
�9��)����������)�	4����$�$	��
������"	:���+����)��	�����"�
8��������������"���1��
�'�#������
�
����	
���1���4����������	�������

�
��)���4�
����$��"	4�����	�
$����	��������)#��2����	�
����)�$���
������	��
5�����	����)������)���	+��	���#���1�
4)	4��
8��������
�2������1��������4�	������'��)��	���
����4;��
'���
�+#���)	)��)������<���#5+	
���	�41�4�
���=����"���	����
�)���	����	�	��	�	�#
�
8������	��	������	�����	�������
�����
����<����
����
�
�����2��'����
�����$���	

8�������

$�����"���4����$�����!���=	"�"	#��	���
������
������)������������	�1	�����
�	����)�����������)���������������
��$�����1���	����
4��4��
8�������<��
���
�������)#����!������	����������)#��%��"�
��#����!������	����%��"�
��#�2����	�)�	����$��5����+�>����	������"�
����



����������� ��	
���	���������������������
�������������������	������� ���!"#�	������������������$�%��������"����

�&��'�����
����������(�)����������������	����!�*�������+���,-��,.,/���*�� ���
���

0 	�'�1�)�%���
�
��2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222�����	
'�������	������+��	����3������$����4��)���	�)�
�4������������
���

0 	�'�1�)����	��"����	�����
����������(�)�����������5��13��+�)�����)�4��������,.,/6,7�
������#�	����8������	���1����$���
���

�*19��:�;�����
�����
��4����+���5��������
����"���
��<�����
��	����
�����
�$���.;7�������;����������
����
����1���4������	��	
�$����4
��������"�������
���

��*19��:���	���	

�4�����
������
�4������3������

��1	��
'���
�$������$�

���	��
����

��������	#=
��#�	"���4��'��	��;����
������	�13������
����3��
�'�#������
�
����	
��5��13�����""����	1�������4��'��)�
��	��)��
�������)��19��:���	������$�

���	��	>����	���	�"���	�������	���)�
������
�$���������
���
��<�+������3��4
��	���$�������	����
;������)����)	)��)��	�13�1�
������6��	#��)�
���	���
��	�����	�64������?	"���
��
������
�4����+��������@������	������	�����4�����	3�)	���3	����
�+�
���

���3����"���
�4�������
��	������$�

���	��
";��#�����������$�������	

��
������
�4����+���9�������4������������
����#���������"	'��	���
�13����"���

����	���$�
����"�	���)$������$�

���	�����	1��
���
;��8������	���1����$���
���

�	4�AA�	���*����
;�����
�����
��4����+���5��������<�����
�	���
�����
��$���.;7�������;����������
����
����1���4������	��	
�$����4
�����
���

�	4�AA�+����
���������$����	1��	���������
�����������������
���

�	4�A�����3����)�
������
�4����	��������������
�	����)��$�������)	�����������
���	��)�3������""����	����	�
	�1��
�	���+�
���

������	1��
;����
�����
���?�����
�	�3	����#��$�	�3	����������
����������)������	��
��	)���#�����	1��
���
��������	���)�3���	������"���#"�����	4��	�����)��	���#���"���	���;�����)�����
��

���
��
�"��	1��
��	������<���
���	�1���	��
�4����)	�����	�1�	����
�)��
��������
��������
���1���������	�����
����	1��
����+�
���

�����
���
��	��������"�	����$��	4
�������)	��B	1��	��+��	3���;���#����������$���������
���
������
�4����+���9�������4���������'��4���)����������
�	���	���	���#���)	���������
�����3	����������+�
���

�4����������	���)�����"�$���$������
�����
����+�
���

���	4��������	����@���
;����
�����
���
����	��$������
���������
����������
���)��	����
����+�
���

�"	�	)�"������	4�����������������
���;�������9��
��������
���

�	4�A��8������	���1����$�����	�� ���	� 	�'�1�);�����
�����
��4����+���5��������<�����
�	���
�����
�$����.;7�������;����������
����
����1���4������	��	
�$����4
������
�����
���5��
�	���"������
�3��



��������	��
��������
	�����
	��	�������	���
���	���
�	���������	�����������
���������	�
��������������	�������
�������	�
�������	�
����
����
����������	��	�������
�	���	����������������
������������������
	�����
	��	���������
��
�����	������
��
� ������������	����������������������	�
!�������
�����	���������
	�����
	�����
������	��
�����������������������	��
���	������"��������	���
����	����#�	�������
���	�����	
����	���	�������
�����
������������	
�����������	����	��������
	����	���
�������
���	������������������"�������������"��	������
	�����
	������	���������	�����	
�
���
��������"���������	��������������	����������������������$����%�
�
��&��'��������(	���������)��*
���������	��
���������������
�����������
�����������������+���������������	��
������������
���������	�������������	���&��(��
���������'��	��
���������������
�������,�	���������	�	��������������
�����	����
��	����
������,��
����-(	�������������&��)��������������������
����	����
�������+��������������������
����������	��	�������
���
���.����/�������0�����������.�������������	��	����
��������������
����������
�������
"�������������������
�������.���/��������



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�%�&'���()(*��+,-./.0-123,��456�7899:6�;<5==:�56:9�>�7=<?�@A6;896BC8>:��8B>DEDA>C8=BF�456�6BC8A6�7899:6�;<5==:�;CD96BC��G=9H�>CC6B969F�IDA�B6J��KD@6A8BC6B96BCL�MAF�N>DL��@:>H69�C56�A=:6�=O�PA6;896BCF��QC�J>;�96;8EB69�C=�G6�>B��6RC6B;8=B�=O�C56�SC5�EA>96��<8T8<;U;=<8>:�;CD986;��<DAA8<D:D7F��V.1W30�X2Y21��Z[
����\]
�̂�]_��
̀�a�	�
�b�
���cd
��e�b�]
���������f�̂�e���g��h���gf�]db���	
i��b�
��	�]������	��jk����d��	�i�
���i��
�d_�]db�k[l��	��d_��_�]k����d�a��	m��no�p-123,-q�n3,30�o3r2s1t��uv�̂�_���������	
[b�d
	�i�����db[�
�b��d
��
����w�����
�h�]k
������
���w]
��d]��̂�d��������
̀m��h�d_�]
[�]
��d	xx��no�y03YY�y3.,10t��z>A;=B�K>7;=BL�K=@5=7=A6L��>B9�{>C6�K<57=::L�K6B8=AL��A6@A6;6BC69�|MP�>C�KC>C6�O=A��zA=;;�z=DBCAHF�}A6>C�~=G��

�ny�X2Y21��.q�s00t��-,s��-0�����db��_]�
�d�	
[b�d
	�i�d
�
��\[�l���̀��]d����]�em����̀��d��̀�b�
���]d�e]�	�]db�d�����i�]
���m������]�e��	��i�����ek��		�b�i�
�����i�i����l��]a�b��[�����db��_]�
�d�	
[b�d
	��i���x���-1rW��P>C<5L�C56�<>:O�J>;��>9=@C69�GH�C56��899:6�K<5==:���>78:H�>B9�z=B;D76A�K<86B<6;��z:>;;6;F��456�5=;C�O>A7�8;�K<5:68;���>A7L�NNzF��>A76A�4>;5>�K<5:68;��J8::�G6�C>?8BE�<>A6�=O�P>C<5�>B9��J8::�@A=T896�D@9>C6;�C5A=DE5=DC��C56�;<5==:�H6>AF�KCD96BC;�>A6��6R<8C69�C=�O=::=J�56A��=DAB6H�=B��C56�O>A7�J58:6�:6>AB8BE�7=A6�>G=DC�9>8AH�O>A78BEF����r3�2,/���s,1Y�����������������QBC6A7698>C6�K<5==:��D;8<>:L��������� ����8B�C56�¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7���������£¤�����899:6�K<5==:�|8BC6A�z5=8A��z=B<6AC�8B�C56�¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7�>C��¥�P�����������£¦����|8BC6A�z5=8A�z=B<6AC;§�̈C5��}A>96�>C�©�P�U�©C5�}A>96�>C�¥�P��8B�C56��¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7���������£ª����¡8E5�K<5==:�|8BC6A�«>B9��z=B<6AC�8B�C56�¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7�>C��¥�P�����������£������899:6�K<5==:�|8BC6A�«>B9��z=B<6AC�8B�C56�¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7�>C��¥�P�����������£¬����¡8E5�K<5==:�|8BC6A�z5=8A��z=B<6AC�8B�C56�¡8E5�K<5==:�¢D98C=A8D7�>C��¥�P������® ��¦̄���«>B9�z=B<6AC�̈C5�}A>96�>C�©�P�U��©C5�}A>96�>C�¥§°±�P��>C�C56�QBC6A7698>C6��K<5==:�




